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ACB Securities Company Limited
Corporate Information
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ACB Securities Companl Limited
Corporatc Information (continued)
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Corporate lnformation (continued)
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Statement ofthe Board ofDirectors

The Board of Directors of ACB Securities Company Limiled ("the Company..) presenls this
slalement and the accompanying consolidated financial slatements of the Company and its
subsidiarl (collectivcll referred ro as "ACBS") for rhe year ended 3l December 202,1.

The Company's Board ofllirectors is responsible for the prcparation and true and fair presentation
ofthe consolidated financial statem€nts in accordance with Vietnamesc Accountins Standards. the
Vielnamese Accounting System for enrerpriscs. Circular No. 2t0/2014,TT-'BIC dated 30
Dccember 2014 ("Circular 210') issued by the Minislry, of Finance on rhe promulgation of
accounting guidance for securities companies. Circular No. 3j4l2016/TT-BTC daied 27 December
2016 ("Circular ll4 ') issued by the Ministry ofFinance amending. supplementing and superseding
Appendix 02 and Appendix 04 ofCircular 210 and the relevanl statutory requirements applicable
to financial reporting. In $e opinion ofthe Board ofDirectors:

(a) the consolidated tinancial statements set out on pages 7 to 67 give a lrue and fair view ofthe
consolidatcd financial posilion ofACBS as at 3l December 202,+. and rheir consolidated
results ofoperations. consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equir)- for the year
then ended in accordance \\ith Vietnamese Accounting Standards. lhe Vietnamese Accounting
System for enterprises, Circular No. 2l 0/201,I/TT-BTC dated l0 December 2014 issued by
the Ministry ofFinance on the promulgation ofaccounting guidance for securities cumpanies,
Circular No- 134/2016/f|-BIC daled 27 December 2016 issued by lhe Minisrry of Finance
on amending, supplementing and superseding Appendix 02 and Appendix 04 ofCircular 2t0
and the relevant statutory requirements applicable to financial reporting; and

(b) al the date ofthis statement, there is no reasons to believe lhal ACBS $ill nol be able to pay
ils debts as and \\,hen they fall due.

'lhe Board of Directors has, on the date of this statemenl. authorised lhe accompan)ing
colsd#Atsd tinancial slatements for issue.

)..
of DirectorsP/

Mr. N

Ilo Chi Minh Cit_r. 21 March 2015
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KPMG Limited Branch
'10th Floor, Sun Wah Tower
115 Nguyen Hue Street, Ben Nghe Ward
District 1, Ho Chi lvlinh City, Vietnam
+84 \28) 3821 9266 | kpmg.com.vn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the lnvestor
ACB Securities Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ACB Securities
Company Limited ("the Company") and its subsidiary (collectively referred to as "ACBS"), which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 3'1 December 2024, the
consolidated statements of income, cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended
and the explanatory notes thereto which were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of
Directors on 24 March 2025, as set out on pages 7 to 67.

Board of Directors' Responsibility

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and true and fair
presentation ofthe consolidated financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises, Circular No. zlol2jAfff-BfC
dated 30 December 2014 ("Circular 210") issued by the Ministry of Finance on the promulgation
of accounting guidance for securities companies, Circular No. 334l2O16fff-BTC daled 27
December 2016 issued by the irinistry of Financ€ amending, supplementing and superseding
Appendix 02 and Appendix 04 of Circular 210 and the relevant statutory requirements applicable
to financial reporling, and for such internal control as the Board of Directors determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audito/s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit rn accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or enor. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intemal control relevant to the Company's preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstences, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the efiectiveness of the
Company's lntemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Company's Board of
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Auditor's Opinion

ln our opinion, the consolidated financial statements glve a true and fair view, in all material
respects, of the consolidated financial position of ACB Securities Company Limited and its
subsidiary as at 31 December 2024 and ot their consolidated results of operations and their
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises, Circular No. 21Ol2O14m-BTC
dated 30 December 2014 issued by the Ministry of Finance on the promulgation of accounting
guidance for securities companies and Circular No. 334/2016fTf-BTC dated 27 December 2016
issued by the Ministry of Finance amending, supplementing and superseding Appendix 02 and
Appendix 04 of Circular 210 and the relevanl statutory requirements applicable to financjal
reporting.

KPMG Limited's Branch in Ho Chi Minh City
Vietnam
Audit Report No.: 24-01 -00568-25-2

Certificate No. 2225-2023-007 -1
Deputy Ge neral Director

Ho Chi Minh City,24 March 2025

Pham Huy Cuong
Practicing Auditor Registration
Certificate No. 267 5-2024-007 -1
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Corsolidated statement of linancial position as at 3l December 202,1

Form B0l - CTCK/HN
(Issued uruk r (:ircular No 331/2016/|T-BTC

datetl )7 Decenber 2016 ofthe l,Iinistry of Fin.olce)

3

4
5

6
6.1

6.2

It€ms

ASSETS

A CURRXNT ASSETS
(r00: u0 + 130)

I Financial ess€ts ("FA")
I Cash and cash equivalents
1.1 Cash
1.2 Cash equfualents
2 Financial assets at fair value thiough

profi1or loss C FVTPL ')

I Ield{o-maturitv investmenls
I-oans receivables
Allouance for diminurion in value of
financial assets and pledge assets

Receivablcs
Rece iyables -[/om sales ollndncidl

Dbide d dml interest recei,ruhles

.lion li dnciul assets
6.2.1 Dividend a d intercst receitables

Jronlnancial dssets

6.2.2 Arcrued dividend a d interest
reLeirahles lron rt ancial /]ssets

7 Short-term prepayment to suppliers
8 Receivables from services rendered
9 Other receivables
10 Allowance for diminution in value of

account receivables

II Other current sssets

2 Shorl{erm prepaid expenses
3 Short-termdeposits,collaterals

and pledges
4 Deductible value added ta\
6 Oth€r current assets

r00 25,8r4,sr4,E94,E05 11,544,970,6E3,500

110 25,756j140,325,555 1r,52E,773,346,043
I It 5 1,537,490.849,103 506.950,270,662
111.1 397.176.970,785 306,150.270.662
111.2 1.110.013.878,518 200.500.000.000

ll2 7(a) 3,126,491.965,746 1,116,359.984,196
113 7(b) r1.487.E95,656,847 5,119.190,662,9,+9
I1.1 7(c) 8,689.759,26E,EE7 4.574.996,2t8,24E

Code Note 3lll2/2021
vt{D

t16 8

t 1'7 9

7.1

I 17.2

117.3

117.1
n8 r0
ll9
122

129

130
111

133 t2

134
135

137 13

t/t/2021
\t{D

(l17,475.9Ef,607) (t 17 ,41s,881 ,732)
1.0r8,419,622,409 105.,+36,781,r87

812.280.91t.100 20.012.1t0.000

t76,158,711,309 8s,121,371.187

50.000 50,000

t76,158.661,309 85.121.321.187
1.708.334,711 18,68r.697,410
,+,955,255.753 1.143,346,122
5.r 74.446,483 989.359.9E1

(1.299,092.980) (1,299,092,980)

s8,374,569.250 16.197J37.4s7
94.115,680 t.207.382,000

25.318.265,892 1.932,807.225

44.000.000 4,1.000.000
610.r3r,150 55,097,0r6

32,308,056,s28 6.958.051,216

0L
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The acconpdnting notes arc a intesral pa olrhese consolidatedlhancial statement[



ACB Securities Company Limited
CoDsolidatcd statemcnt of financial position as at 3l December 2024 (continued)

Form B0l - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circuldr No. 331/2016itT-BTC

dated )7 Decenber 2016 ol the Ministrt ol Ftuance)

Items

B LONG.TERM ASSITS
(200 = 210 + 220 + 210 + 250)

I Long-term finaDcial assets
2 Investments
2.2 Olher Inwstnents

code Note "'ifl'rt' t fit2021
\,1{D

226,169,134,505 221,606,312,139

51,400,000,000 6t,920,280,000
51.400,000,000 61.920,280.000

t1 51,100.000,000 61,920,280,000

81,826,936,628 7E,626,88,r53
ts 55,952,497,635 62.280,034,768

t66,718.269,362 155.516.263.736
(l 10,795.771.727) (93.236.228.968)

l6 25,874.438,993 16.346.203,385
79,883,698,61t 65.866,730,611

(51.009,259,618) (19.520.527,226)

17 r,01,r,000,000 6,965,6,10,000

9t,92E,191,an 80,094,r$,986

7,060.962,100 6.937.962,100
49.714,235,237 37,9,13,958,936

12E,026,672 I E7.,160.1 l8
lE(a) 20,000,000.000 20.000,000,000
l8(b) 15,024,973,868 15,021-1'72.832

t5,021,973.868 15.021.772.832

III

II
I

IV
I

2

4
5

J

Fixed assets
Tangible fixed assels

Cost
Accumu| Ied depreciation

Intangible fixed assets

Cost
Accumulated a mor I i sati on

CoDstruction in progress

Other long-term assets
Long-term deposits, collaterals and
pledges

Long-term prepaid expenses
Defered ta\ assets

Deposits al Settlement Funds
Other long-term assets

200

210
212

212.1

220
221

222
223a
227
)28

229a

2.10

250

251

252
253
25,1

255
I Deposits at the Deriyatiyes Cle.tring

Fund 255.1

TOTAL ASSETS
(270=100+200) 210 26,0,10,6E{,029,310 11,772.576.995.639

ril

The accompanti g notes are dn integral pdrt ofthese consLtliddted.financial stdtemen\.
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of financial position as at 3l December 202,1 (continued)

Form B0l - CTCK/HN
(lssuel under ('ircuktr No. 331,120l6/7 T-BTC

dated :7 Dec?nher 2016 oftp Ministry of ],'inance)

Items

c LIABTLITmS (100 = 310 + 340)

I Currert liabilities
I Short-term borrowings and finaace

lease liabilities
1.1 Sho lerm horrov)ittgs
3 Payables for securities trading activities
4 Account payables to suppliers
5 Short-term advances from customers
6 Taxes and other payables to State

Treasury
7 Payables to employees
8 Employees' benefits payable
9 Accrued expenses short-term
l0 Uneamed revenue shon-term
1l Other payables

Il Long-termliabilities
I Other long-term payables

D EQUITY (a00 = 410)

I OFTer's equity
1 Owner's equity
1.1 Co tributed capital
2 Reserve to supplement charter capital
3 Financial reserve
4 Retained profits
1.1 Reolised profis
1.2 Llnrealised loses

TOTAL LIABILITIES AIID
EQIIITY (440 = 300 + 400)

Code Note

300 16,788,967,900,810

310 16,788,954,900,Et0

3l 1 1 6,403.200.000,000
31) l9 16,103.200.000,000

I8 20 r7r.000.071.633
320 2t 78.256,907.27 5

321 60.000.000

322 22

323

324
125 23

327
329

59.82r,539,74,1

35,017,917,610

l'7 1.27 6,4A9
31,167 ,325 ,968

7.236.842.091

13,000,000
r3.000,000

3,t0
l5l

3l/12t2024
VNI)

l/U2024
VND

6,203,877,43&rE0

6,203,864,,t38,180

5,922,5 r 7.000,000
5,922,517.000,000

r 45,049,343,773

7 ,909,211 .169
I]2,000,000

17.539,125,566
48,s1E.957,858

158,580,t79
29.914.3',71,',705

3,57s.890,410
8.5 t9.72',7 .220

13,000,000
r3,000,000

5,568,699.ss7.459

5,56E,699.557,,159

4,000,000,000,000

1,000,000,000,000

147.729,332.606
1 68,979,231 ,82t

1,251,990,993,032
1,Jt 3,871,386,629

(61.883.393.597)

400 9,251,7r6,r2E,500

410 9,251,716,128,500
,1r I 7,000,000.000,000

111.I 21 7,000,000,000.000

414 147,729,332.606

415 168,579,231,E21

417 r,935,007,564,073

117.1 t ,973,621.726.238
1t7.2 (38,617.I62, t65)

26,0,t0,68,r,029,3r0 l r,772,576,995,639

fr
CHI

conl

.ll
eThe accompanring notes are an i eglal part of these consolid.tkd rtnanciol statements

9



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024 (continued)

form B0l - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Cilculat No. 331/2016/TT-8T(:

dated 27 Decentber 2016 of the Ministry ofFinan(.e)

OFF-BALANCf SHEIT ITf,MS

Items Code \ot€ 3t/12/2021
lND

t/t/2021
VNI)

A. THf, COMPANY'S ASSf,TS ANI)
ASSETS MANAGED I]NDf,R
COMMITMI]NT

2 Valuable papers cusrodied (euantity) 002 25(a)
E Listed/registered financial assets at

Vietnam Securities Depository and
Clearing Corporation ("VSDC") of rhe
Company

9 Custodied financial assets at VSDC not
available for trading

l0 The Compan) " financial asset\ in lran\il
12 Financial assets not custodied at VSDC
l4 Covered [arranls (Quantir]_)

B. ASSETS AIID PAYABLES
RELATING TO ASSETS MANAGED
WITH TIIE CUSTOMER

I Listed/registered financial assets al
VSDC of investors/customers
a. Freely ttaded _frnancial .tssets
h. Fina cial arsets resticted (m trcolrJer
c. Pledgedlindncial dssets
d. Blockedfnancial assets
e. Financial assds @t,aiting se lement

2 Investors'/customers'financialassets
custodied at VSDC but not yet traded

a. Findm ial $sett . uttiJrcd dt ySA: hut
not yt taded andfreel! on trr,r$fer

b. linancul a:set: r-u\todied at l/SlX' hut
not vlt Daded and linit?d on trdnsftr

3 lnvestors' financial assets in transit
5 Investors' financial assets have not bccn

custodied at VSDC
7 Customers'deposits
7.1 Investors'cashdepositsmanaged

,{,050.091 4.050,094

l

008

009
010
0r2
014

25(b) 2,0s0.773,780.000

4.826.920,000
25(c) 33.817.180.000

1.750.000
I01,925. r00

662.546.330.000

882,s30,000
6,E95,630,000

1.750,000
61,318.200

021

02t.1
021.2
021.3
02t.1
021.s

022

022.1

022.2
023

024b

026

37 ,597 ,7 02,2t0,000
31,531.739,980,000

73.383.790,000
t,126,093,230,000
1,285,868.580.000

277,616,630,000

325,683,340,000

287,920,110,000

37,762,900.000
228,964,1E0,000

r ,069,3 64,490,000
819,013,95 7 .232

686,117,201.998

26.196.110,758

t03,107.538,750
1 )i, ?71 1)A

33,089,022,665,600
30,009,002.911.600

106,561,120,000
1,528.83s,110,000
t,107.113,230,000

337,209.961.000

338.270.630,000

297,u22,990.000

10,117.610,000
287.672,011,000

r ,0 89,3 64.490.000
812,r 98,263.074

671,635.313,181

22,020.191.1J5

I29,690,.156.910
5.851,968,218

by the Company for securities transaclions 027
7.1.1 Inveslors' marginal deposits at VSDC for

derivative trading activities 027.t
7.2 Customers' synthesising deposits for

securities trading aclivities 028
7.4 Deposits ofsecurities issucrs 030

1042.

NH1

;w,
.PMThe acconpanying notes arc.tn integralpafl ofthese consolidaledJinancial stateme h
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ACB Securities CompaDy Limited
Consolidated statement of financial position as at 3l December 202,1 (continued)

Iorm B01 - CTCK/HN
(lssued under Circular No. 3J1/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decenber 2016 oftlk Mithtrr ol Fi ance)

OFF-BALANCE SIIEET ITEMS (CONTINUI]D)

Itcnls Code Note
3t/12/2021

VNI)
l/t/2021
VND

E Payables to inveslors for cash
deposils managed by the Company
for securities transactions otl

6.1 Payables to domestic investors for
cash deposits managed by the
Company for securities transactions 031.1

8.2 Payables to foreign inveslors for
cash deposits managed by the
Company for securities transaclions 031.2

9. Payables to securities issuers 012
12. Dividend payables, bond principals

and interest payables 035

'7 12,3 43.645 ,7 56 696,65 5,83 ?,9 I 6

712,313,635,257 696,655,827,653

10,199 t0,263
694,769,299 t,876,019,299

2,568,003,421 1,975,948,949

I

Prepared by:

A

-'---+1/ 
|

Ms. Pham I hi Sanh
General Arcowttdnl

,l>t
,NH

T'lil

4ll
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The dccompdnytug notes ate $n integal part ofthese consolidatedlnancial statements



ACB Securities Company Limited
CoDsolidated statement of income for the year ended 3l Dccember 202,1

Form 802 - CTCK/HN
(Iss ed utuler Circular No. 33.1/20t6ff-BTC

dated 27 Decembd 2016 ofthe Ministn of Findnce.)

Ilems

I OPERATING INCOME
l. I Cains from financial assels al FVTPL

a. Gainslrom sales offinahcial assets at
FVTPL

b. Gains lom retaluation oJfntmcial
assets at FVTPL

c. Diyidends and intetest incomeJrom
lhanciolassets at FWPL

d. (Losses)/gains fron rewluotion
outsbnding corered waftdnts pur-.tbles

lnlerest income from HTM inveslm€nts
Interest income from loans ,nd
receivables

1.6 Revenue from sccurities brokerage
L9 Revenue from securities custod)
1.10 Revenuc from financial advisory services
l.l I Other operating income

Total operiting iltcome 2,s3,r,,100,03,1,331 1,61 1,7 13,292,201

Code Note 2024
\DID

r.064,980,00r,632

173,813,091,216

538,069.001.251

I10,811,928,663

(37.711,019,501)
401 ,34 t,32s ,317

658,935,44r,667
3 7 3 .059,914,256

r0,5.12,079,104
t,l|2.727.272
4,428,525,053

2023
!T{I)

8r0,283,5 r9.696

230.158,711,012

199,112.378.950

16.600,862,.126

63,811,531,308
190,271.472-699

3,1t,880.6 r0,399
I r3,091,154,245

12.646,23 7 .50s
t,943,l E1.818
2.594,115.842

0t

01.1 26(a)

01.2 26tb.)

01.3 26(c)

0t.1 26th)
02 26(c)

03 26(c)
06 26(d)
09 26(d)
r0 26(d)
r 1 26(d)

20

t.2
1.3

II
l.r

2.1

OPERATING E)(If,NSES
Losses from financialassets at FVTPL 2l
a. Losses.fron sdles offindncial assets ot

FYTPL 2t.t 26(a)
b. Unrealised lo;ses from ft\aluation

oflnanciol assets at FWPL 21.2 260)
c. Transaction costs ofdcquisition of

financial dssets at FWPL 21.3
d. Losses/(gains) from reyal uation

outstanding covered vanants pq4bles 2t.1 26(b)
Allowance expenses for Ioans receivables

'7 63.98E,626.232

286,311,879,111

17 t,558.356,972

587,996,500

5,500,393,319

,140.012,680,824

18.051,453,44E
289,320,48 t,332

12.9',79,61 5.605
2,624,502,065
1,936,54),332

566,151,,154,536

132,638,317,818

138,589,083,788

86,030,500

(5,162.007,600)

195,849,587,900
13 .621 ,065.2 7 6

25 4.562.610,366
12,200.034,12t
3,467,060,048
1,211.334,298

and borrowings costs ofloans
2.6 Expenses for self-trading
2.7 Exp€nses for securities brokerage
2.10 Expenses for securitics custody
2.11 Expenses for financial advisory services
2.12 Expense for other services

Tolal openting erpenses 1.s28,91{.160,838 1.0,17,096,206,s{s

24
26
27
30
3I
32

40

27

28

(

The occompanling not6 dre an integral part of these consol idl ed .fina cial statefients
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ACB Securitics Company Limited
Consolidated statement of income for the lear ended 3l December 202,1 (continued)

Form 802 - CTCK/HN
(lssued under Circular No. 331/2016/TI-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 ofthe Ministry ol Findn.e)

Ilems

UI FINANCIAL INCOME
3.1 Realised and unrealised foreign

exchange gains
3.2 Interest income from d€mand deposits

Total financial income

FINANCIAL fXPENSES
Realised and unrealised foreign
exchange losses

Total financial expcnses

SELLINC IXPENSES
GENERAL AND
ADMINISTR,{TION f XPENSES

RISULTS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
(70 = 20 40+50-60 61 62)

2,r79,5,11,181 2,701,167,821

42.326.645 44,14E,453

{2,326,8,15 {{,3{8,.153

Code Note 2023
VND

2021
VND

4t
12

2.629.593
2,176.911,588

15.890.665
2,688,877,rs9

IV
,1.I

VI

50

5l

60

6l

62

10

29

5,383,057,558

156,0,16,365,904

6,121,ti58,137

132.85{,209,097

8,16,193,66{,367,r91,301,{J7,796

VIII OTHI R INCOME AND OTHER EXPENSES
8.1 Other income 71

8.2 Other e\penscs 11
868,272,746
180.r36.049

1.072.194.219
,109.012,695

tx

R€sults from othcr activities
(E0=71-72\

ACCOUNTING PROFIT Bf FORE
TA-X (90 = ?0 + E0)
(CARRIED IORWARD TO THE
NEXT PAGI)

{8E,136,697 663,181,58,'

E46,681,E01,064 491,964,919,38090

,
;HI

INC

K

The ..onpanting notes are m inregrul plttt ol these consolidcned linancial statenents
1l



ACB Securities Comprny Limited
Consolidated statement of income for the year cnded 3l Deccmber 202,1 (continued)

Form 802 - CTCK/HN
/Lssued unler ('ircular No. J31/2016.TT-BTC

dat?d 27 Decenber 2016 ofthe Mini.\tr.r of I iance)

2021
VNI)

846,6E1,80t,064 491,964,9t9J80

821,,1r5,569,632 162,168,082,310
23,266.231,432 129.796-837.070

163,665,230,023 95,528,418,t69
163,605,796,577 9s.',71 5,8',78.28'7

59.433,446 (187,460.11E)

Items

LX ACCOUNTING PROTTI
Bf,FORE TAx (90 = 70 + E0)
(BROUGHT FORWARD FROM TIIE
PRXVIOUS PAG[)

9.1 Realised profit betbre tax
9.2 Unrealised profil before tax

X INCOMI TAJ( EXPENSE

l0.l Income tax expense - curTent

lO.2 Income lax expense/(benefit) defened

Cod€ Note

90

9l
92

100

r00.1 30

r00.2

200

300

2023
\TNI)

XII

NfT PROFIT AT'TER TAX
(200 = 90 100)

OTHfR COMPREHENSIVf
INCOME AFTfR TAX

683,016,571,0{1 196,436,501,2r1

Mr. N

Prepared b):

Ms. Pham Thi Sanh
Generul Accountdnt

2,1 March 2025

c1

NF

I
)l\

'-^. t

?t

C6NG T

cuii'rvc xlodrv

r----/1.
\-r p pc a2

The a<companving notes are M iuegrul pdrt ofthev urnsolidated /inan(i statements
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ACB Securities Compan) Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows for thc t. ear ended 3l December 202,1
(lndirect method)

Form 803 - CTCK/HN
llssued under Ciraiar No. 331/2016tfT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 ofthe Ministry of Finunce)

I CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIf,S

code ii'; 2023
VNI)

0r E46,68r,E01,064 491,964,919JE0
02 (1t6,636,514,96E) 1r,s9E,069,589
03 24,,{80,E45.506 23.t5',7 .lst ,226
04 99,875 1.274.12s.039
06 ,140.005,715.313 194,16E.198.904
07 (401,145.865,332) (190.100.4.13.154)
08 (769.',117,370,330) ( 1 6,600,862,426)

r0 477,0s8,750,321 433,121,076,88

11,177,058,750.121 433,427.076.188

18 (s00,324,981,7s3) (s63,223,913,2sE)

l9 (500,324.98r,753) (561.223.913,25E)

30 (r2,5,12,042,6t&346) (s,99t,700,738,7E6)

31 (1.',743,621.33',7.26E) (766,841.854.,{65)
r2 (6.368.504,993.898) (2.757,997, I 83.497)
rl (4.114,761,050,639) (2.527.059.400.521)
14 10.520.280.000 -

41 (509.743,678) 3.416.2s1.437
42 (29.tss,734,968) (11.257,,{20.173)
43 (148,986.335.168) (59,t11,7t9,45,1)
41 (435.273,017.372) (211,266,814.8,+3)
45 70,347.665.806 3.847,210.040

Items

1

2

Profit before tax
Adjus(m€nts for
Depreciation and anlortisalion

Decrease in receivables and dividend and
inlerest receivables offinancial assets 36
Increase in receivables 37
lncrease in olher receivables 39
Increase in olher assets 40

Interest expenses
Profit from investmenl activities
Accrued interest income

3 Increase in non-monetary expenses
Losses from revaluation of financial assets
At FVTPL

4 Decrease in non-mo[etary income
Cains f'rom revaluation offinancial assets
At TVTPL

5. Operatilg profit beforc changes itr
operating assets and liabilities
Increase in financial assets at I_VTPL
Increase in held to maturii),- investments
Increase in loans receivables
Decrease available for sells financial assets
Increase in receivables from selling financial

(822,268,50r.100) (19,,168,473,000)

I .0E0.3 84,3 5 5,5 5 5 I 70.904,423,90 8
(211.909.631) (1.292.t2s.375\

(4.165,086,502) (3t7.',712.468)
(24,914.974.t62) (,19.095.078)

(Decrease/increase in accrued expenses
(excluding interesl expense)
Increase in prepaid expenses
Corporate income 1ax paid
Interest paid
Increase in payable to suppliers
Incr€ase(decrease) in emplolee b€nefits
payable 16 15,696,3 t0 (6.684.000)
Increase in taxes payable to rhe Srate Treasury 4'l '1.662,j 52,'169 2.298,436.12:,
(Decrease/increase in payable to employees 48 (13,481,020,248) 19.04,1.5E8.095
(Decrease/increaseinotherpayables 50 (5.097.664.152) 183.456.798.181

N€t cash llows lrom oper|titrg actiyilies 60 (12,,{2s,263,623,682) (s,6r7,93,1,586,887)

35

,n

Itr

The aa:onpanling fiotes are an integrol part ofthese consolidutedfinancial statements
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ACB Securities Compatry Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flolvs for the year ended 3l Deccmber 2024
(Indirect method - contitrued)

Form 803 - CTCK/HN
llssued under Circular No. 331i2016nT-BTC

dated 27 Decenber 2016 oJthe Ministrv ol I'inanc?)

code fl"i
ACTIVITIES

2023
VNI)Items

II CASH FLOWS FROM I]\\TSTI \G
Payments for additions to fixed assets
Proceeds from disposals and sales of
fixed assets l

Net cash llolis from investitrg activities 7O Q\418,191,677\ (30,703,,138,932)

III CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from receiving capital
contributions from the owner
Proceeds from shorl-term borrowings
Other horrcv,ings
Payments to settle borrorving principals
Other borrowifigs

N€t cash llows from fioancing sctivities

Net cash flows during the year (90
=60+70+80)
Cash and cish equivalents at the
beginning of the ycar

Cash in banks at the beginning

Cash equtualents at the beginning

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
the year (103 = 90 + l0l) (Note 5)

. Cash in banks at the entl ofthe year

. ('ash equiyalents at the end o.f the \yar

61 (24,901,337,064) (30,863,560,750)

62 22,539.387 160,141,818

7l 3,000,000,000,000 1,000,000.000,000
73 ,11.083.120.000.000 1 8.682. 1 1 7.000.000

7 J.2 11.083.320,000,000 18.6E2.I 17.000.000
7,1 (l0.602.63 7,000,000) ( | 4. I 02. s 64,000,000 )

71. 3 ( 30, 602.6 37, 000,000) ( I I. I 02. 561,000,000 )

80 13,{80.683,000,000 5.579,553.000,000

90 1,030-540,578,641

l0l 506,950,270,662

(69,085,025,8r9)

576,035,296,,181

t0t.1

10t.2

103

306,150,270,662 1s1,035,296.181

200,500,000,000 125.000,000,000

1,537,190,1t19,303 506,950,270,662

103.1 397,176,970,785
103.2 I,I10,013,878,518

306,150,270.662
200,500,000,000

A

q
The dc.onpdnjing notes dte ai inlegralpdrt ol these consolidated.financial stale ents
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 3l December 2024
(Indirect method - contirued)

Form 803 - CTCK/HN
(lssuerl utuler Ciculut No. 331/2016,/ff-BTC

duted 27 Decembet 2016 olthe Mni n of Ftuance)

CASH FLOWS OF CUSTOMERS FOR BROKERAGE AND ENTRUSTMENT ACTIVITIf,S

Items 2021
VND

Cash llorvs ofcustomers for brokcrag€ and entrustm€nt activities
Procecds from sales ofsecurities brokcred
by the Company
Payments for purchases of securities
brokered by the Company
Receipts ofdeposits to pay customers'
sccurilies transactions
Deposits puyments of inpstors at VSDC
Payment for securities transactions of

Proceeds from securities issuers
Payments for securities issuers

Net cash flows duri[g the year

Cash {nd cash equivrlents ofcustomers at
the beginning of th€ year

Cash in banks at the beginning oflhe year
. Inw:brs cdsh deposits managed b! the

C ompdry.lo r s e c ur i t i e s tan s ac t ionr. ('uston?rs :rnthesising deposits _lor
s ec t i I i e s tading at t i I it i es

. Depoiilslrom securities issuers

Cash and cash equivalents ofcustomers at
the end ofthe year (40 = 20 + 30)

136,037,215,083,55t I00,616,078,824,356

(f 36,051, 183,826,570)(t00_559-2O1,7 67.266\

152.430,176.093.64'.7 I 10,235,341,932,879
1.175.916,323 (12,32s,825.615)

(152,418,964,232,130) (l 10,046,919.818, t,10)
2,558.7',78,630.295 17,282,278,609,287

(2.573,701.998,958) (17 ,279.t',77.s t 2,O56\

(13,184,30s,8,r2) 236,07.r,4,13,,115

Code

0l

2023
\T\D

02

07
07.1

08
t4
l5

20

32

33
35

40

30

3l

432,194,263,O71

E12.198.263-074

696,655.837,916

I29,690,156.91)
5.85 t,968,218

596,123,8r9,659

596,123.819,6s9

520,559,518.822

72,813.399,820
2.750,87t,0t7

819,01J.957,232 $2,r98,263,07,t

.\2q

1
HIN

NG

Kt
.\.]t1

The accompanyifig notes are an integrul part ofthese consolidatedlndncidl statements
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ACB Securities Compan) Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 3l December 202,1
(Indirect method - continued)

Items

Cash in banks at the end ofthe year
. Intjestors cash depotits fiana&ed by lhe

Compony [or secwities ttahtactions
. Cusbmers stj thesisingdeposits.for

seturities tdlling actitit ies
. Deposits [ron securities issuers

Ms. Pham Thi Sanh
()eneral Accountunt

Form B03 - CTCI(HN
llssued under Circular No. 331/2016n-f-BTC

dated 27 Decenbet 2016 ofthe Minbtrv of Finance)

Code 2023
VND

4t 819,013.957,232 E32.t98,263,074

12 7t2.313,615,756 696,655,837,916

13 103.107.s38.750 129,690,1s6,9t0
15 3,262,772,726 5.851,968,218

24 March 2025

C hie-f Accountant

2021
VND

Prepared by:

A

-____-wt.-..--
(

]t
iHl

M

6 b c.;\

?t

Hoan

The acconpotying notes dru an integralpart of these co rolidatedlndncialstat?ments
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ACB Securities Compan"v Limitcd
Consolidated statcment ofchanges in equirl- for thc ycar ended 3t December 2024

Movemenls during thc year ended
3U12t2023

Form B0,l - CTCK,/HN
(Lriud under (irculal No. 331/2016,"17-BT('

.lated 27 Decenhet 2016 ofthe Mi i:tD of Finince)

Closing balancc as alOp€ning balrnce ss at
u2023 vlt2024

VND VND

Owner'scapital 1.000.000.000,000 4,000.000.000,000

cutlital 3 000,000,000,AAA 1,000,aa0 000.a0a

chatercapitaf 14'1.'t29.332,606 t47,729.332,606
Financial reserve I 68,979,23 I ,82 I 168,9?9.23 I .82 I
Retained profits 855,554,491.821 I .25 I .990.991.012
Realised prolits 1,a17,2 31.722,188 I. 3 t 3.871.386,629

(lossellprortB (191,680.230,667) (61,883,393,597)

VND

r .000.000.000,000

L000 000.000,44a

396,436,501,21 ;
266,639,661,111

129,796,837.070

(Decrcase)
VND VND

, 1.000.000.000.000

- 1,040.00a.000.00a

(Decrease)
VND

31 2t7021 3l/L2t2023

VND

3U12/2021

VND

633,016.571.04;
659,750,339,609

23,266,23 r,432

- .1,000.000.000,000 7,000,000.000.000

1.400,000,000,04a 7.000,000,000,000

- 117.729,332,606 14',7.729,332.606
- 168.979,231,821 168.979.231.821
- 1.251.s90,993.012 r.915.007.56,1.073
- 1, j 13.874.i86,629 1.973,621,726,238

- 161.883.393.597) (38.6 t7. t62.165)

Totxl .1,t72,26J,056,2.t8 5,568,699,557,159 1,396,4J6,50t,2 3,683,016,571,0, - 5,568.699,557,,t59 9,25t,716,t28,500

24 March 2025

Prepared by:

A

--w'-./-....--

Ms. Pham Thi Sanh
Gc eral A..ountanl

(r)
,lc
("\

r8,1CI ith

CHLiN6

\v\6',? 
=

/sv

The accompanling notes ore an integrol part of t hese conrol illated fna cial statene ts
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated Iitrancial saatements for the year ended 3l December 2024

trorm 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued undet Circulat No_ 33j/2016m-BTC

datell27 Decenber 2016 of the Ministty o.f Finance.)

These- notes form an integral pan of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
consolidated fi nancial statements.

1. Reporting entity

Number ofemployees

As at 31 December 2024. ACBS had lE I employees ( I/ I /2024 | 3?5 employees).

(a) Establishment

ACB Securities Company Limited (''rhe Company,,) is a limired liability company established in Vietnam
under Establishment and operation Licence No. 06/cpHDKD dated 29 Ju;e 2000 issued bv rhe star€
Securities Commission of Vietnam- The Company,s Establishment and Opemtion Licence has been
amended several times, the most recent ofwhich is the Amended Establishment and operation Licenc€
No. l0l/CPDC-UBCK dated 22 January 2025 issued by rhe State Securities Commission of Vieham.

(b) ACBS'S charter capital

As at 3l December 2024, ACBS's charter capiral was V].tD7,000,000 million ( t/l /2024: M!D4,000,000
million).

(c) Principrl.ctivities

The principal activities ofthe Company are to carry out securities brokerage, securities trading, securities
investment consulting, corporate financial consulting, securities underwriting, margin loans and securities
depository aclivities.

(d) Normal operating cycle

The normal operating cycle ofthe Company is generally within l2 months.

(e) Subsidiary

As at 31 December 2024 and I January 2024, the Company has one (1) subsidiary 100% owned which is
ACB Capital Managemenr Company Limited (..ACBC,,), esrablished under the operarion licence No.
41fuBCK-GP issued by the Stale Securities Commission of Vietnam on 28 October 2008, operaring in
fu nd manag€ment indusu.r*.

Consolidated financial statemenls comprising the Company and its subsidiary (collectively refened to as.ACBS").

{

(f)

\
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ACB Securities Company Linited
Notes to the consolidated financial statemetrts for the year ended 3l December 2024
(cortitrued)

Form Bo9_CTCK IN
/Issued undet Circulat No_ 3ll/20t6m_BT(:

datd 27 De.ember 2016 olthe Minbtry of Finance)

2. Basis of preparation

(a) Statementofcompliance

The consolidated financiar statements have been prepared in accordance with vietnamese Accounlins
standards, the vietnamese Accounting syslem for enterprises. circurar No. 210/20 r4/TT-BTC dated l6
December 2014 ("circular 2r0") issued by rhe Minisrry ofFinance on the promulgation ofaccounring
guidance for securiti€s companies and circurar No.33,{/20r6/r-T-BTC dated 27 December 2016
("Circular 334") issued by the Ministry ofFinance amendinB. supplementing and replacing Appendix 02
and Appendix 04 ofcircular 2lo, and the rerevanr slarutory requirements appiicable ro fina;iai ;eporting.

(b) Basis of measuremelt

The consolidated financial slatements, except for rhe consolidated statement ofcash flows. are prepared
on the accrual basis using the historical cosl concept, except for financial instruments classified as
financial assets at FvrPL which are measured at fair value. The methods used 1., measure fair values are
described in Note 3(e). rh€ consolidat€d statement ofcash flows is prepared using the indirect method.

(c) Annual accountirg period

The annual accounting period ofACBS is from I Januar\, to 3l December.

(d) Accounting and presentation currency

The Company's accounting currency is Vietnam Dong ('.VllD'.), which is also the currency used for
consolidated fi nancial statements pr€sentation purpose.

,
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3.

ACB Securities CompaDy Limited
Notes to the consolidated finatrcial statements for the year ended 3l December 202,1
(cotrtinued)

Form B09 - CTCK/IIN
(Issued uru1er Circulor No. 331/20t6/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decembet 2016 ofthe Minittry ol Finance)

Summary of significant accounting policies
The following significant accounting policies have been consistently adopted in the preparation ofthese
consolidated fi nancial stalements.

(a) Basic of consolidation

Stbsidiary

Subsidiary is entity conrrolled by thc Company. The
the consolidated financial stalements from the date

financial stalements ofthc subsidiary are included in
thal control commences until lhe date that control

Loss of control

when it losses control over a s'bsidiary, the Company derecognises the ass€ts and liabilities of the
subsidiary, and any r€lated non-controlling interest (..NCI',) and other equity components. Any gain or
loss arising from this event is recognised in the consolidated stalement of income. After divestment. the
remaining int€rest in the previous subsidiary (if any) is recognised at the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate 6nancial statements ofthe parent company, after adjusting for proponionality
for the changes in equity since the date ofacquisition iflhe Company slill retains significant inlluence in
the investee- or ai cost ofihe rem.in;ng investment ifsignificanl influence is no longer presenl.

Tru,tsactions eliminaled o4 consolidalion

Inlra-group transactions, balances, and any unrealised income ofACBS and expenses arising from intra-
group transactions, are eliminated in prepa ng the consolidated financial statements.

(b) Foreign curretrcy transactiotrs

Transactions in currencies other than \4\1D during the year have been translaled into VND a( rates
approximating actual rates ofexchange ruling at the transaction dates.

Monelaly assets and liabiliries denominated in cunencies other than VND are lranslated into \4,.lD at the
account transfer buying rate and account tmnsfer selling rate. respectively. at the end of the annual
accounting period quoted by the commercial bank where the Cornpany and its subsidiary most frequently
conducts transaclions.

All foreign exchange differences are recorded in the consolidated statement ofincome.

2-(,
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ACB Securities Compatry Limited
Notes 1o the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3l December 2024
(continued)

Form 809 _ CTCK/HN
llssued uru1er Circular No. 331/20i6/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decenher 2016 oJthe Ministry ofFindnce)

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand, cash in banks for operation and cash deposils for securilies transactions
clearing and selllement ofthe Company. Cash deposils for securili€s transaclions. securities tmnsactions
clearing and settlement ofthe customers are separated from Company's accounts.

cash equivalents are short-term inveslments with term to maturity ofnot more rhan 3 months. which are
readily convertible to known amount ofcash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value
from the acquisition date at the end ofthe annual accounting period.

(d) Finrncial lssets and liDancial liabilities

(i) Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recogniscd in statemcnl offinancial position when the ACBS
becomes a parly to th€ contractual provisions oflhe financial assets and financial liabilities.

(ii) ClassiJicarion andmeasuremenl

. Financial assets at fair value through profil or loss (..!'VTpl_.'): see Note j(e);

. Held-to-maturiry investments: see Note 3(0;

. Loans: see Note 3(h); and

. Receivables: see Note 3(g).

ACBS classifies financial liabitities as financial liabilities measured at amonisation, except for covered
warrants payables which are classified as financial liabilities recognised at fair value through profit or
loss.

(iii) Detecognilion

ACBS derecognises a financial asset \.r'hen the contractual rights to the cash flows of ACBS from the
financial asset expire, or when ACBS transf€rs the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assel are
transfemed.

ACBS derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or sexpired. (
]H

(iv) Olfsettit g :''
Financial assets and liabilities are oIlset and the nct amount presented in rhe consolidated starement of 

t^
financialpositionwhenandonlywhenACBShasalegalrigh1toselofftheamountsandAcBSinlends>
eith€rto settle them on a net basis or lo realise the assel and settle the liabilitv simultaneouslv.

(
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated finatrcial statemeDts for the year eDded 3l December 2024
(continued)

Form B09 - CTCK,[|N
(lssued under Circular No. 331/2016lff-BTC

datell 27 Decenber 20t6 of the Minktry of Finance)

(e) Fitrancial assets at FVTPL

A financial asset at FV fPL is a financial asset that meets either ofth€ following conditions:

' It is considered by the Board ofDirectors as held for trading. A financiar asset is considered as herd
for trading if:

- it is acquired principally for the purpose ofselling it in the near termt
- th€re is evidence ofa recent paltem ofshort{erm profillaking; or
- a derivative (except for a derivative that is financial guarantee contract or a desienated and

effecrir e hedging insrrumenl).

. Upon initial recognirion, it is designated by ACBS financial asset at FVTPL.

Financial assets al FVTPL are initially recognised at purchase price excluding transaction costs.
subsequenl to initial recognition, these financiar assets are measured at markel valu;or fair varue (when
market value is not available) with changes in market price or faf value b€ing recognised as profil,4oss in
the consolidated statement of income.

For listed securilies, the market price is the closing price at the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange and
the Hanoi Stock Exchange on the latest transaction dale prior to the end ofthe arurual accounting period.

For securities registered for tmding on the Unlisled public Company Marker (..UPCOM.'), rhe market
price is the closing price at UPCOM on the latest trading day prior to the end ofthe annual accounting
period.

For unlisted securities and not yet regislered for trading. the market price is the average price of the
transaction prices at the latest trading date prior to the end ofthe annual accounting period not more than
one month from the end ofthe annual accounting period provided by three securities cornpanies which
are not related to ACBS.

For delisted securities and securities for which trading has been suspended or cancelled from the sixth day
onward, the fair value is the book value at the latest financial position date.

Investments in equity instruments including derivative instruments to be settled by equity instruments
are stated at cost iflhere are no market prices and lheir tair \alues cannot be delermined reliably.
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Corered wafiarrts

covered,arrants are sccured securities issued bythe securities companies 
'nhich 

gives its holderthe right
to buy (call warrant) or sell (put wanant) underlying securities to issuing organisaiions at a predeterm i;ed
price. at or sooner a predctermined time, or receive the difference belween the excrcise price and the
underlying securities price at the time ofexecution. The securities companies issuing covered warraots
are required to deposit cash and financial assets, or obtain bank guaranlees to secure their obligations lo
warrant holders.

The Company records transactions rclaled to covered warrants under the guidance of Circular No.
2312018/TT-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance dated l2 March 2018. delails as follows:

When distributing covered warrants to investors, th€ Company recognised an increase in covered \r arrants
payables al issued price and also monilored number ofauthorised covered warrants in off-balance sheel.

Covered warranls are initially recognised at issued price and subsequently remeasured at fair value at the
"Covered warrants payables" account. At the end ofthe annual accounting period, the Company revalued
its outstanding covered warrants at fair value. ln case the price of covered warrant is decreased or
increased. the differcnce rvill be recognised as income or expense in the consolidated statement ofincome.

Expenses ofissuance ofcovered warranls are recognised in losses from sales offinancial assets at FVTPL
in the consolidaled statement ofincome.

Gains/(losses) at maturity date and buyback covcred $,arrant issucd are recognised in gains/(losses) ftom
sales offinancial assets at FVTPL in the consolidaled statement ofincome.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investmenls are non-derivalive financial assels with fixed ordeterminable payments and
a fixed maturi6- that ACBS has the posilive intention and ability to hold to malurity, other than:

. those that ACBS on initial recognilion classified as at FVTPL;. those that ACBS classified as available-for-sale: and

. those that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Held-to-malurity investmenis include term deposils at banks and these investments are stated at costs less
allowance for doubtful debts.

l'inancial assets will not be further classified as held-to-malurity investments jfduringlhe current tlnancial
year or during the two most recenl financial years they were sold or reclassified a significant amounl of
held-to-maturity financial assets prior 1{) maturity. unless the sale or reclassification meets either ofthe
following conditions:

. it is very close to maturity thal changes in market inlerest rates do not significanlly atTect the value of
financial assets:

. it is made after ACBS has received the majority of the principal of rhese financial assers under
payment proSress or advance payments: or

. it is in connection with a special event b€yond the control ofACBS and this event cannot be predicted
by ACBS.

(f)
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(g) Loans

Loans are stated at cost. subsequentry, loans arc recorded at amorlised cosl using the effective interesl
rate method Following initial recognition, loans are recorded at amortized cost usins the effective interesi
rat€ method. Advances to customers for the proceeds from selring securities are airanccs lo customers
who have transactions to sell securities at the transaction dale. The;e advances are due within two trading
days.

At the end of the annual accounting period, allo$,ance is made for loans when therc is evidence of
impairment. Allowance is determined by the difference between the marker value oflhe collateral assets
and the carrying amount ofthe respective loan and advances at the end ofthe annual accounting period.
Allowance made/reversed for impairment of roans and advances is recognised as an increase(d'ecrease)
in expenses in the consolidated stalement ofincome.

(h) Accountreceivables

Receivabl€s from the sale of financial assets and from th€ rendcring ofservices and other receivables are
stated at cost lessallowance for doubtful debts. Allo$ance fordoubtful debts ismade based on the overdue
status ofthe debts or expect€d losses on undue debts $hich may occur when an economic organisation is
bankrupted or liquidated: or rhe debtor is missing, having escaped. being prosecured, in prison, under a
trial or pending executive ofsenlences or deceased.

Allowance for bad debts is delermined by reference to past due status as follows:

300/.

50%
70%

100%

,

l

I

\f
n

le

From six (06) months to less lhan one (01) year
From one (01) year 1o less than two (02) years
From two (02) years to less than three (03) years
From three (03) years and over

For overdue debts, the Company's Board off)irectors also assesses the €xpected recovery ofthe debts in
determining the allouance.

Allowance for doubtful debts based on theexpecled losses of undue debts is dctermined by the Company's
Board ofDirectors by considering the recovery ofthese debts_

{
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Other long-term investments

other long_term investments are initially recognised at cos! including the purchase price and directly
aftributable acquisition costs. Afler initial recognition. these investments are measured at cost less anv
provision forimpairment. A provision for impairm ent is recogn ised when the investee incurs a Ioss. excefl
when the loss was anticipated by ACBS at the lime ofinvestment. The impairment provision is reversid
when the investee subsequently generates profits lo offset the previously recognised iosses- The provision
can only be reversed tothe extent that the carrying amount ofthe invesfienl d;es not exceed th; carrying
amount that would have been determined ifno provision for impairment had been recognised.

Tangible fixed assets

Cosl

Tangible lixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated deprecialion. The initial cost ofa tangible fixed
assel comprises its purchase price, import duties, non-refundable purchase ta\es and any directly
at1ributablecostsofbringingth€assettoitsworkingconditionforitsintendeduse,Expenditureincurrei
after tangible fixed assets have been put into op€mtion, such as repairs and mainlenance and overhaul
cost, is charged to the consolidated statement of income in thc year in which the cost is incurred. In t

srruation. $here ir can be clearll demonslrared rhar the erpendirure has resulled in an increase in rhe
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from lhe use of tangible fixed assets beyond their
origi[ally assessed standard ofperformance, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost;ftangible
fi\ed assels.

Depreciation

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives oftangible fixed assets.

25 years

3 - 7 years
6 years

I - 5 years
3 - 6 years

(k) Intargible fixed assets

Solbtare

Cost ofacquiring new software, which is not an integral part ofthe related hardware. is capitalised and
treated as an intangible asset. Software cos! is amortised in lhe consolidated statement of income on a
straight-line basis over year ranging from 3 to 5 years.

(l) Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents the costs oftangible and intangible fixed assets which have not been
lilly inslalled. No depreciation is provided lor construction in progress during the period ofinstallalion.

(,

(i)

(ii)

' Buildings
. Machinery and equipment
r Motor vehicles
r Managementequiprnent

' Other tangible fixed assets

il
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(m) Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses include prepayments for goods, services, tools and equipment do not quali& to be
accounted as fixed assets according lo the prevailing regulations. prepaid expenses are iniiial stated at
cost and allocated to op€mting expenses on a straigh!-line basis over their estimated useful life.

(n) Trade and other pavables

Trade and other payables are stated at their cost.

(o) Provisiors

A provision is recognised if, as a resuli ofapastevent, ACBS hasapresent legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probabre that an outflow oieconomii benefits wilr be required to
seftle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at; pre-tax
rate that reflects cunent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specifi; to the
liability.

(p) Taxation

lncome t&\ on the profit or loss forthe year comprises curren! and deferred tar. Income tar is recognised
in the consolidated stalement ofincome except to the extent that it relates to items recognised alirectly to
other comprehensive income, in which case il is recognised in other comprehensi!e income.

Curent tax is the expected tax payable on the ta\able income for the year, using t.x rates enacted at the
end ofth€ annual accounting period, and any adjustmcnl to tax payable in respect ofprevious years.

Deferred ttu\ is provided for rcmpomry differences between the carrying amounts ofassets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for ta\ation purposes. The amount ofdeferred tax
provided is based on the expected manner ofrealisalion or settlemenl ofthe carrying amount ofassels and
liabilities using lar rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end ofthe annrial accounting period.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits \\ill be
available against which the temporary differences assel can be utilised. Deferred ta\ assets are reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related 1ax benefit rvill be realised.

(q) Contributedcapital

Contributed capital is recognised on the contribution date at the actual am ount contributed l€ss any directly
attributable cosls.
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(r) Statutory reserves

on I 7 December 202 r, the Minisrry of !'inance issued circular No. r r,1/2021/TT-BTC c.circular r 14.,)
superseding c ircular N o. l 46120 r 4/TT-BTC dated 6 october 2 0 r 4 ("c ircular 1 46") issued by the Ministr)
ofFinance to guidance on the financiar regime appricabl€ to securities companies and firnimanagement
companies. Circular 114 is effective from 1 Februarv 2022.

In accordance with Circular I l4l

' securities companies and fund management companies are not required to set aside additional funds
for the r€serve fund for charter capital and financial provision fund.

. The reserve to supplemenl charter capital that was already made under Circular 146 will be used to
supplement charter capital as promulgated under Securities Law No. 54l2019/eHl4 and other legal
regulations.

r The financial reserve can be used to supprement 1., charter capiral or distributed in accordance with
the decision of Members' Council of the Company 6s promulgated under Securilies Law No_
54/2019/QH I4 and other legal regularions.

The Company's Members'Council has not yet made any decision regarding the existing balances of
resene to supplement chaner capital and financial reserve in the year ended 3l Decernber 2024.

(s) Revenue

(i) Gaihslrom sales ollinancial assets

Gains from sales offinancial assets is recognised in the consolidated statement of income when ACBS
received the order malching reporls ofsecurities lrading transaclions from VSDC (for list€d securities) or
completion ofthe agreement on transfer ofassets (for unlisted securities).

(ii) Dividend and intercst income from Jirratcial assets

Dividend income is recognised in the consolidated statement of income when ACBS,s right to receive
dividends is established. For stock bonuses, ACBS only records the increase in the number of shares
received, $ithout recording any dividend income.

Interest income is recognised in the consolidated statement ofincomeon accrualbasis (taking into account
the effective yield ofthe asset), unless collectibility is doubtful.

(iii) Revenue from securities brukeruge

Revenue from securities brokerage activities is recognised in the consolidated stat€ment ofincome when
the service is rendered.

(iv) Revenue froh Jinonciol advitoty sen'ices

Revenue from financial advisory services is recognised in the consolidaled statement of income in
proportion to the stage ofcompletion ofthe transaction at the end ofthe annual accounting period. The
stage ofcompletion is assessed by reference to work performed.

\?
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(v) Revenue from securities cuslodial services

Revenue from securities custody activities is recogniied in lhe consoridated stalement of income when
the service is rendered.

(t) lnterest expense

lnt€rest expense is recognised as an expense in the consoridated stalement ofincome when it is incurred.
Inlerest expenses relaled to loans receivables are recognised at "Allowance expenses for financial ass€ts,
handling of bad debt losses, impairment of financiar assets, and bonowings costs of loans'. in the
consolidated statemeot of income.

(u) Operating lease ptyments

Payments made und€r operating leases are recognised in the consolidated stalement of income on a
straight-line basis over the term oflhe lease.

(v) Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to ACBS ifone part_y- has the abirity, directly or indirectly, to control
the other party or exercise significant influence over the other pany in making financiar and operaring
decisions. or wher€ ACRS ,nd rhe olher parq ar€ subjecl to common controior signilicant inhuencei
Related parties may be individuals or corporate enlities and include close family members of any
individual considered to be a related party.

Related companies include the parent company, the urtimale parent company and rheir subsidiaries and
associates.

(w) Comparativeinformation

comparative information in these consolidated financial statements is presenred as conesponding figures.
Under this method, comparative information for the prior year are included as an integrat part if tle
current year consolidated financial stalements and are intended lo be read only in relation to th€ amounts
and other disclosures relaling to the current year. Accordingly, the comparative information included in
these consolidated financial statements is not intended to pres€nt ACBS'S financial position, rcsults of
operations or cash flows for the prior year.

(x) Nil balatrces

Items or balances required by Circular 334 issued by the Ministry ofFinance that are not shown in these
consolidated financial statements indicare nil batarccs.
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4. Financialinstruments

(a) Financial risk management

(i) Ovemiew

ACBS has exposure to the following risks from ils use offinancial instruments:

. credit risk:

. liquidity risk; and

. market risk.

This note presents information about ACBS'S exposure to each ofthe above risks, ACBS,S obiectives,
policies and processes formeasuring and managing risk.

The Members' ofCouncil oversees ho\y the Board of Directors monitors compliance with ACBS,S risk
management policies and procedures and revieus the adequacy of the risk management framework in
relation to the risks faced by ACBS.

(ii) Risk management framewotk
The Board of Direclors has overall responsibility for ihe establishment and oversight of ACBS'S risk
management framework- The Board ofDirectors has established the Risk Management Comm iftee, which
is responsible for developing and moniloring ACBS's risk management policies. Ihe Commiftee reports
regularl) ro ihe Board of Directors on ils acli\ ilies.

The Company's risk management policies are established 1r) identily and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, to sel appropriate risk limils and controls. and 1() monitor risks and adhcrence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in markct conditions and
ACBS's activities. Ihe Company, through its lraining and management standards and procedures. aims
to develop a disciplined and constructive conlrol €nvironmcnt in which all employees understand their
roles and obligations.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to ACBS if a customer or counterparty to a financial inslrumenl
fails to meet its contmctual obligations.

To manage the level of credit risk, ACBS attempts to deal with counterparties of good crcdit standin8,
and \rhen appropriate. obtains collalerals. The Board of Directors has established a credit policy under
which each new customer is analysed individually for creditworthiness before th€ standard tems and
conditions are offer€d.

Conc€ntmtion levcl of credil risk that arises from groups of counterparties when they hav€ similar
economic characteristics thal would cause their abiliq 1() meet contractual obligations to be similarly
affected by changes in economic or other conditions. fie major concentration level ofcredit risk arises
from type of customer in relation lo the ACBS's advances to customers for the proceeds Aom selling
securities and margin loans.
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Collateruls

The amount andtype ofcollaterarrequired depends on an assessment ofthe credit risk ofthe counterparty.
G,idelines are implemenred regarding the acceptabirity oftypes ofcoraterar and varuarion paramerers.
The main types ofcollateral obtained are lisled securilies and cash deposited at the Company. The Board
ofDirectors monitors the market value ofcollateral. requests additional collateral in accofilance with the
underlying agreement, and monitors the market value of collateml obtain€d during ils review of the
adequacy ofthe allowance for doubtful debrs.

Exposure to crcdit risk

Nol considering collaterals, ACBS's maximum exposure to credit risk at the end ofthe annual accounting
period was as follows:

Jt/12/2021
VND

Cash in banks and cash equivalents:
. Cash in banks (i)
. Cash equivalents (i)
Held-to-maturity investments
Loans:
. Margin loans (ii)
. Advance to custom€rs for ihe proceeds from

selling securities (iii)
Other receivables:
. Receivables from selling financial assers (iv). Receivables and dividend and interest

receivables of linancial assets (iv)
. Receivables for senices rendered (iv)
. Other receivables (iv)
Other curent assets (v)
Deposits at Seftlement lunds
Other non-current assels

5 397,4'76.910,'7E5
5 r,140,013.878,518

7(b) 1r.467.895.656.847

7(c) E.556.899.945.E96

7(c) t32,859.322.991

842,280.911,100

r76,158,71 1,309
I I 4,955.255,753

5,17,{,446,483
r3 32,308,056,528

l8(a) 20.000.000,000
r 8G) r 5,024,973,868

l/t/2021
\4\D

306.450.270,662
200,500.000,000

5 .t 19.390,662,949

4,462,103,807,065

I12,892,41 1,183

20,012,4r 0,000

85 .424,37 I .18',7
1.7 43.346.122

989.159,961
6.958,051,2 t 6

20.000,000.000
t5 .024.',l 72,832

I

22,811,0,r8,130,078 10,3s,1,,189.,t63,197

(i) Cash i4 banks, cash equitalefik and held-to-maturir! inwstments

Cash in banks, cash equivalents and held{o-maturity investments of ACBS are mainl) h€ld with lvell-
knolvn financial institutions. The Board of Directors does not foresee an) significant credit risk from
these deposits and does not expect that these financial institutions may default and cause losses to ACtsS.
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(ii) Matgi loans contract

Margin loans are secured by eligiblc securities listed on the stock exchang€s. Under the pre\,ailing
regulations on margin loans. the initial margin mte is nol lower than 50% ofthe eligible securities' value.
lneligible securities arc defined by the stock exchanges on regularly. Eligiblc securiries are approved by
authorised management and frequently updated by margin loans risk management function based on
several crileria including, the listed company's performance, volatility and liquidity.

Customer Securities Deparlmenl has continuously reviewed the margin loan report which includcs
outslanding balances. collateral and maintenance margin ratio. When the margin ratio falls below the
maintenance ratio (regulated level: 30%). the system will alen and the Company makes margin calls.
When the customers do not add or insuficiently add the collaterals within the duration ofmargin calls,
the Company force sells out collaterals to collect the debts.

According 1() the prevailing securities regulations. the margin loan Iimit applicable to one customer is 30%

ofthe securilies company's equity. As at 3l December 2024 and as at 1 January 2024, ther€ were no
margin loan balance lhal exceeds 30% ofthe Company s equity.

Analysis ofcredit quality ofmargin loans as at the end oflhe annual accounting period was as follows:

3t/12t2021
VNI)

t/t/2021
\rt{D

. Overdue from 3 years and above I r7,476.1E6.907 1t 7 .4',7 6.t 88.512

Refer to Nole E for the allowance for impairment offinancial assets and collateral assets.

(iii) Advances to custofiers Iot the prcceeds Jrom selling securilies

Advances to customers for the proceeds from s€lling securities are collecled from VSDC. VSDC is a
state-owned entity and has no history ofpayment defaults.

VSDC requires its members to deposit into the Settlement Irund and the Clearing Fund for derivatives
\ecurilies ro secure rheir rrading obligalions.

The Company may fulfil customers' securities trading orders only when the customers' balances maintain
enough (100%) cash and securities and must carry out further steps to ensure payments prior to execution
ofthe trades.

Credit risk from advances to customers for the proceeds from selling securities is assessed as low.

As at 3l December 2024 and I January 2024, there are no past due oruncollectible balances with VSDC
that are impaired.
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0ther receivables

Credit exposure is restricted by doing business with counterparties $ith high credit ratings and obtaining
security where necessary,

Olher cafient assels

Included in current assets as at 3l December 2024 and 1 January, 2024. are margin deposils for derivative
securiti€s transactions placed on demand with the Vieham Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industrv and
Trade.

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that ACBS will nor be ablc ro meet its financial obligarions as they fall due.
ACBS'S approach to managing liquidity is to ensure. as far as possible. thar ACBS wilt at*ays have
sutlcicnt liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. under both normal and stressed condilions. \r,ithout
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to ACBS s r€putation.

F_inancial liabilities wilh fixed or determinable payments and estimated interest payments as ofthe end of
the annual accounting period were as follows:

As et 3l December 2024

Short-term borrowings
Payable for securities trading activities
Payable to suppliers

Otherpayables short-term
Otherpayabl€s long-term

Carrying amount
VND

16,403,200,000.000
r 7r.000,071.633
78,256.907.275
3,+,167.325.968
'7.236.842.091

13,000,000

Cotrtractual
cash flow

VND

I6,5t7, t 10,508,329
171,000,071.633

'7 8.256.90 7 ,27 5

34,167,32s,968
7,236.842,09r

13.000,000

Within I year
VND

16.537,110.508.329
17 r.000.071.633

'7 8.256,901 ,27 5

34.167,325,968
7,236.842.09|

I].000.000

I 6.693,87 1.t 46,96',7 I 6,827.80,1.655,296 I 6.82'7.804,6s5.296
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As at I Jenuary 2024

Short-term borrouings
Payable for securities trading activities
Payable 1() suppliers
Accrued expenses
Otherpayables short-term
Otherpayables long-term

Carrying amount
VND

5,922,5 I 7,000.000
145 .O49,3 43 ,7 7 3

7 ,909,241 ,469
29,944,37 1 ,7 05

8,519.727,220
13,000,000

ContBctual
cash flows

VND

6,005,r 36,478,712
| 45 ,O49,343.7 73

7,909,24t,469
29,944,37 I ,705
E.519,727.220

t3,000,000

Withitr I year
\,I\D

6,005,136,,178.712
1 45.049 ,313 .773

7 .909,24 t,469
29.944,31t,',705

8,5t9.727.220
11,000.000

(d)

6.1 13,952,68,+,167 6.196,572,162,E79 6.t96.5',72,162,879

The Company manages its ability to meet the expecled op€rational expenses and servicing its debts by
investing its cash surpluses in cash equivalents and shon{erm deposits at banks.

The Company considers that the risk related to debt obligations is rather low. lt is able lo mobilise funds
and loans with term ofless than l2 months can be renewed with currenl lenders.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market priccs, such as foreign exchange rales, interest rates and
equib, prices will affecl ACBS'S results of operations or rhe value of ACBS's holding financial
instruments. The objeclive of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures
within acceptable parameters. while optimising the retum.

Currenc! risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumenl uill fluctuate
because ofchanges in foreign exchange rates.

The Company is exposed to currency risk on borrowings that are denominated in a currency other than
the accounling currency ofthe Company, which is VND. A1 the end ofthe annual accounting period. the
Company does not have any balance from lhese transactions.

Interest rale ris*

Interest rale risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial instrument will fluctuate
because ofchanges in market interest rates.

(i)

(ii)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 3l December 2024
(continued)

Al lhe end oflhe annual accounling period, the
instrum€nts was as followsl

Form 809 - CTCK./HN
(lss etl under (:irc lar No. 331/20I6/TT-BTC

datel 27 December 2016 ofthe Mhistrr ol Finance)

interesl rate profile ofACBS's int€rest-bearing financial

Carrying amount
3|12/2021

VND

1.537.490.849,303
11,487,895,656,847
8,572.283,287 ,280

32,108,056,528
20,000.000.000
r5,024,973,86E

( r 6.403.200.000.000)

t/t/2021
VND

506.950.270,662
5.r r9,390,662.949
4,457,520,336,516

6,958,051,216
20,000.000,000
15 .024.7',72.832

(5.922.5 I 7,000,000)

(iii) Share price risk

Shares held by ACBS are affected by market risks arising from uncenainty about the firture value ofthese
shares. The Company manages its share price risk by setting investment limits whcn necessar]. The
Investment Committee ofthe Company also reviews and approves invcstrnent decisions in shares.

At the end ofthe annual accounting period, the financial inslruments exposed to the share price risk ofthe
Company were as follows:

Fixed rate ilstruments
Cash in banks and cash equivalents
Held{o-maturity investments
Loans receivable - net
C)ther current assels

Deposits at Settlement Funds
Other non-current assets

Shon-term borrowings

Fioancial instruments witb share price risk
Financial assets at FVTPL
. Listed shares and troded shares on UPCOM
. Underlying sssets hetlge lot baftdnts issued by the

Company
Financial liabilities at FVlPL
. Covered warrants pdiables

Fair value
3ln2/2021 t/v2021

VND \t{D

l

3 .1 19,470.229,045
2,11 1,319,011.015

708, t 2 t,215,000
r 6,1.25 7,748.000
I61,257.71E,000

1 .3 t 6.3 51 ,7 67 ,495
615,521,301,615

670,827,162.850
138,985,807.000
t38,985,807,000

As at 3l Dcccmber 2024. if share prices incrcase/decrease by 1202 wirh all othcr variables being held
constant. the net revaluation net differences ofthe financial assets and financial liabilities ofthe Company
'would hare increased/decr€ased by VND299,,{69 rnillion and VND ) 5.769 million respectivel) ( I /l /2024:
if sharc prices increase/decrease by 5% with all other variables being held constant, thc nct revaluation
net diffcrcnces of the financial assets and financial liabilities of the Company would have
increased/decreased by WD52,654 million and VND5.559 million respectively).
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3l December 202,1 (continued)

Form B09 - CTCK/HN
(Issued oiler L:itcular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 o/the Ministry of Finance)

(e) Fair value

Fair value is the amount for which an assel could be exchanged. or a liability seftl€d, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction
on the measurement date.

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the consolidated statement of financial position were as
followsi

3t/12t2024

. Categorised as financialassets at FVTPL:
- Listed share: and traded shares on IIPCOM
- Unlisted shares and not yet registeredfor trading
- UndellyirY assets h?dge.fot ltarftmts issued hy the

Categorised ati loans and rcceitablesl
. Cash and cash equivalents (i)
. Held-to-maturity investments - short-term (i)
. Loans receivable net (i)
. Reccivables (i)
r Prepayments to suppliers - short-term (i)
. Receivables from services rendered (i)
. Other receivables (i)
. Othcr current assets (i)
. Long-term deposits, collaterals and pledges
. Deposits at Settlement Funds
r Other non-current assets

L: lossifietl as nailable-for-sale linancial asset :
. Investments

Carrying rmount
VND

1. r26.49t,965,746
2,111,319,011,015

7,02 t.736.701

70ti.121,215,000

r,537.490,849,303
I 1.487,895.656.E47
8,572,283 .28'.7 .280
1 ,0 | 7 .) 40,529,429

4,70E.114.714
,+,955,255,753

5.r 74.446,483
32,308.056,s28

7,060.962,100
20.000.000.000
15,02,1,973,868

51,,+00.000.000

Frir value
vND

3.I26.491.965.746
2.111,319,0t.1,015

7,021,736,701

708,121.215.000

1.537.490.849.303
r r,4E7,895,656,847
8.572.2E1.2E7.260
t,017.140,529,429

4.708.33,{.714
4,95s,255.751
5.17,{.446,483

32,108.056.528
(*)
(-)
(*)

|12021
Carrying amount

\t{D
1 .3 1 6,1 59.984, 1 96

615,521,301.615
8,2I6,701

670.827,162,854

506,950.270.662
5,119,390,662,949
4,457,520,336,516

r0,1,r37.688,207
18,681,69?,410
4,7 43 .346,122

989,359,981
6,958.051.216
6,937,962.I00

20.000,000,000
t 5.021.7',72,832

6r,920,280,000

Fair value
VND

t.l16.159,9E4. t96
615,521,301.615

u.216.70 t

670,U27,162,850

506.950.270.662
s,t 19.390.662.949
4 .457 ,520,336,516

104.137.688.207
18.681,697,410

4 .7 43 ,3 46,122
989.159.981

6.958.051,2t6
(*)
(-)
(-)

(*)

3',7

/,.7- U'qY't\
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated linancial statements for the year ended 3l December 202{ (contioued)

Forrn 809 - CTCK,IHN
1ssued under Cin::ulat No. 331./2016/TT-BTC

dated J7 Dccenber 2016 oflhe Ministry o[Fi d ce)

31112/2024
Carrying amount

VND
Cla:rsified aslinancial liabilities recognised at FWPL:
. Covered warrants payables ()64,257,748,000)

Cdtegoised ds lidbilities at amorlised cost:
. Short{erm borrowings (i) ( I 6.401.:00.000.000)
. Accounts payable for securities trading activities (i) (6.742,323.633\
. Accounts payable to suppliers (i) (78,256,901.275)
. Accrued expenses (i) (34.167.325,968)
. Other palables short-tern (i) (7.216.E42.091)
. Othcr payablcs - long-tcrm (13.000,000)

t/t/2024
Carrying amount Fair value

\A{D VNI)

(t38.985.807,000) (138.985,807.000)

( 5,922,5 I ?,000.000) (5.922.5 r 7,000.000)
(6.063,536,773) (6.063,536.773)
(1.909,241.169) (7,909.241,469)

(29.941.371.705) (29,914.311.705)
(8,519.727.220) (8,519.727.220)

( 13.000.000) (*)

Fair value
vNt)

(164.257.748.000)

( r 6.403,200,000.000)
(6,7 42,323 ,633)

(7E,256,907,275)
(34,16?.325,968)
(7.216.842.09 r)

(-)

(i)

(*)

The fair value ofthese tinancial assets and financial liabilities are assumed to be equal to their carrying amount because these l'lnancial asscts and tlnancial
liabilities are short-term-

Thc Company has not detcrmined fair values ofthese financial instruments for disclosure in the consolidatcd financial statements because information about
their market prices is not available and therc is currently no guidance on determinalion offair value using valuation tcchniques under Vietnamese Accounting
Standards orthe Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises. The t'air values ofthese financial instruments may differ from thcir carrying amounts.

lldl-tQ: tert
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 202,1

(continued)

Iorm B09 - CTCK/IIN
(lisued wder Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decenber 20I6 of the Ministry of Findnce)

5. Cash and cash equival€nts

3 12t2021
\TNI)

yt/2021
VND

Cash in banks
Cash for clearing and seftlement
Cash equivalents (i)

376.120,795.E l9 2s5. r85,625.335
2t,356,114,966 51.264.645.321

1.140,013,878.51E 200,500.000.000

(i)

1.537.490.849.303 506-950.270.662

As at 3l December 202,+, with original term to maturity ofnot exceeding 3 months eamed annual
interest rates rang ing fro m 4 .10oA to 4.7 5yo (1 l1 D021t 3 .85%1.

Volume and value of transactions during the year

a) The CompaDy
Shares
Covered warrants
Other securilies

2024
Volume oI Value of
tralsactions traosactions

\TND

1.265.296.263 15.349,848,774.100
704,798,400 79.209.7 19.381 .',7 00

62,796 6. I 98.486.990,000

2023
Value of

transactions
\t{D

E.15r,781,253,600
12.151.77r,500,000

249,142.590,000

202,21 1,052,503,462
417.2I4,500.000

4 I ,664,92 8.720.000

b) Investors/custom€rs
Shares 12,007,195,362 264,230.5 7 8.596.195
Covered warrants 30,690 1,514.967,801
Othersecurities 226.776 29.048.669.450-000

Volume of

898.581.2,15
108.000.000

2.000

10.812,872.3,{3
4.000.000

3',7q.1qs

i1,977.6t0.307 396,040.818.159.796 1 1,853,817.381 261.817.893,061,062

2.0,

rAt
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidatcd financial statements for the year ended 3l Deccmbcr 2024 (continued)

7. Financial assets

(a) Financial assets it fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL")

3l 
^2t2021

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(l$ucd under (ircukt No. 331/20I6,/TT-8T(

daretl 27 Decenher 2016 o/ the Mi istry ofFi dnce)

Revaluation difference as at 31 December 2024
Gains Loss Revalued amount
VND VND VND

(3)=(2)-(l) (4):(l) (2) (s)-(r)+(3) (4)

67.350.101.962 139.566.178.9t.1 2.4 .1.19.01,1.045

853.918 ,108.t26 7.021.',736.',701

19.732_791.1',70 8.370.t,1.1.525 708.121.2 t5.000

Cost
VND

(1)

Fair value
VNI)
(2')

Listcd sharcs and shares trading on
the TJPCOM
Unlisled and unregistered shares

UnderlyinB assets hcdgc lbr covcrcd
warmnts issucd

Listed shares and shares trading on
the UPCOM
Unlisted and unregistercd shares
Underlying assets hcdge for covered
wamanls issued

2,483 ,564,690,991 2.4 r l ,349.0 14.045

7,021.290.909 1,02t,136,701

696.7s8,s6s,055 708.121.2t5.000

3,187,3,1.1,546,96I 1,t26,,191,965,7.16 87,08.1,350,150 1,17,9.J6,931,565 .1,t26,,19t,965,7t6

yl/2024
Cost
\.faD

(1)

758.167,622,5t0
'7.',770.909

681.947 .al6.27 4

Feir value
vt{D
(2)

645,524,304.645

8,216,70 t

670.827,462.850

8.216.701

670,827 .462.850

Rcvaluation diff€rence as at I .ranuary 202.1

Gains
VNT)

Loss Rcvalued amount
\rl{D vND

(3):(2)-O) (4)=(l)-(2) (s)=(1)+(3)-(4)

7,730.018,061 I20,973,1t5.926 645,524.104.645
853,918 108.126

11,783,190,377 25,903.s43.80r

| ,3 t 6,159,98.t, t 96

A

l,{.13,72.1,209,693 t,316,359,98,t,t96 t9,51,1,062,.156 116,477,247,453

10.\ - i u.llv'/



ACB Securities Company Limited
Not€s to the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 3l December 2024
(continued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
I ]s s ue d tnder (' it c ular No. 3 3 1/ 2 0 I 6t'I"f - BTC

dated 27 Decemher 2016 oJthe Ministry o.[ Finance)

(b) Held-to-maturityinvestments

3l/12/2024 ytn024
Cost Allowa[ce Cost Allowance
vT{D \I{D VND VNI)

Term deposits
at banks (i) 1 1.269,210.6s6,817 - 4-932,172,662,919
Term deposits at banks

- Warrants (ii) 21E.625.000,000 - 187,218,000,000

11,487,89S,6s6,8,17 - 5,119J90,662,9,19

(i) As at 3l Decemb€r 202,1, term deposits a1 banks represent term deposits in Vietnam Dong wilh
remaining terms to maturity from I months to 8 months from the end ofthe accounting period and
eam annual interesr rates ranging ftom 3.30% to 9.00% ( l/1/2024: liom 2_40%ro 9_00%\_

Included in tcrm deposils at banks as at 31 Dccember 202,1 $,as VNDI L268.896 million ( l/l/2024:
\ND,{,359.718 million). which were pledged at banks 1() secure short-term loans ofthc Compan}
(Nole l9).

(ii) As at 3l December 2024. the balance reflects the Viernam Dong deposir placed ar the cusrodian
bank (Joinl Slock Commercial Bank for Investment and Dcvelopment of Vietnam) to secure
payments for the Company's issued covered \rarrants. with remaining terms to malurity from 5

months to 9 months al the end oflhe accounting period and eaming annual interest rates ranging
f'rom 4.20% to 5. I 0% ( I I I /2024 from 3 ;70yo to '7 .00%\.

fr
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ACB Securities Companv Limited
Notes to the consolidated frnancial statemetrts for the year ended 31 December 2024
(continued)

Form B09 - CTCK,/HN
(Issued umler Circular No. 331/20t6n-BTC

dated 27 Decenbet 2016 ofthe Ministry ol Finance)

(c) Loans receivables

3 t2/2024 1n024
Carrying amount/ Carrying rmounU

Cost Fair value Cost Fair velue
VT{D \TND VND \DII)

Margin loans
(D 8,556,899,945.896 8.439.421.964,289 4,462.103,807.065 4,314-62'7.925,333
Advarlces to
customers for
the proceeds
from selling
securities (ii) 112.859.322,991 132,859,322,991 112,892,,111,183 112,892,411,163

8,689.759.26E.8E7 8,572,283.287.280 4.574-996.218.218 4.457.520.316.5t6

(i) Ihe fair value ofthese loans is considered approximately the carrying value and the allouance for
impairment of loans overdue for more than 3 years.

(ii) The fair value ofthese advances is considered approximately their carrying amount because these
advanccs are short-term.

t2-01
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ACB Securiti€s ComDany Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statcments for the year ended 3l December 202,1 (continued)

Allowance for diminution in value of financial assets and pledge assets

3t/12t2021
Cost Allowancc
VND VNI)

Form B09 - CTCK/HN
(lss ed under Circular No. 33t2016/TT-BTC

doted 27 Decenbet 2016 of rhe Mini:trv oJ F nunccl

8.

!l/2024
Cost Allowance
VND VNI)

Allowance for impairment ofrnargin loans

2024

l r 7.476,1 E8.907 t 17.47 5,981,60',7 I )7.416.188.s12 I r 7.47s.881.732

As rt 3l/l2l2ll21

Cost
VND

I r7,476,188,907

Recoverable

vNl)
Allowance

VNT)
(l)

117.,175.981.607

Allowance
as at

t/1/2024
VND

(21

I I7.475.881.732

Allowance
made during

thc ycar
VND

(3) : (1) - (2)

99.875207.100Loans

2023

Cost
VNI)

As 
^t 

l/l/2021 Allowence
as at

||2023
VND
(2\

6.201,756.693

Allowanc€
made durinq

the year
VNI)

(3)=(1)-(2)

| .2',7 4 ,125 .O39

Recoverable

VNI)
Allowance

VIID
(l)

I 17 ,4 7 5 ,881 ,732l,oans t17,476.188,572 306.840

\xjzv
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial
(continued)

9. Receivables

Int€rest receivables on bark deposits other than Asia
Commercial Joint Stock Bank ("the Parenl Bank")
Receivables from selling listed securilies
Interest receivables from the Parent Bank
Dividend receivables - listed shares

Accrued interest from margin loan transactions
Others

10. Short-term prepayment to suppliers

Advance paymcnts for the purchase and upgrading of
software renovalion
office repair and design
Office rental expenses
Others

11. Receivables from services rendered

Receivables from brokered services
Receivables from consulting activities
Others

statements for the ycar etrded 3l December 2024

Form 809 - CTCK,/HN
tlss ?d ntler Circ lot No. 331,'2016|TT-BTC

dated 27 Deccnber 2016 o.lthe lfinistrt oj Fit dnce)

31/12/2024
vt{D

I I1.849,691.053
842,275,011,100

7.167.989,527
2,081,500,000

s4,7 s9,480.729
5,950.000

t/1/2024
VNI)

'7 6,56',7 .343.5 7 6
20,012,410,000

7 ,931 .297 ,61 I
925,6E0,000

50.000

1.018,439,622,409 105.,+36,781,187

3ut2/2024
VND

1,981,933,600
78,086,400

2,648,314.7 14

1/t/2024
VNI)

268,125.600
3,3,12.989.600

11.797,,+19,036
3 .27 3 .163 .t1 1

1.',708.331.1 t1 18.68t.697.410

3t/12t2021
vNt)

t/t/2024
VND

3,257,318,537 3,831,126,385
1,189,000,000 224,000,000

508,937,2 t 6 68E,219,737

{,955,255,751 1.',713.316.122

44)



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated filaDcial statemetrts for the year ended 3l December 2024
(contidued)

Form B09 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decenber 2016 ofthe Ministry olFinance)

12. Short-term prepaid €xpenses

3l/12t2021
VND

8.917,517,071
I1.043.172.700
1.157.576. r 2l

uu2021
VND

5,664.596.010

2.268.211.195

Software expenses

S€rver system expenses
Others

13. Other current assets

Deposit for lrading derivatives

25.1rE,265,892 1,932,807.225

3l/12/2021
VND

32,308.056.528

t/t/2024
vt{D

6,95E,051,216

According to Decision No. 96/QD-VSD dated 2l March 2017 issued by rhe VSDC, rhe Company
rnust deposit cash or securities and ensure that the cash deposil ratio at all times is not lower than
the minimum ratio prescribed by VSDC.

,\2
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ACB Securities Company Limi(ed
Notes to the consolidated finatrcial statements for the year ended 3l December 2024
(continued)

Form 809 - CTCK-/HN
ll.tsued under ('ircular No. 3 31.20 l6.rfT- BT('

dated 27 Decenber 2016 ofthe Mnistry ofFinu ce)

14. Investments

3t/12t2021 t/|2021
Owtrership

rete Cost
VND

InvestDent in
other entities
Vietnam
Investrnent
Credit Rating
Joint Stock
Company
Hoa Phar - A
Chau Real
Estate Joint
Stock
Company 10.16%51,400,000,000

rair
ralu€ Allowanc€
VND VND

rair
Cost value Allowance
\.ND \TND VND

10.520,280,000 (-)

(-) - 5 r,400,000,000 (*)

s1,,100,000,000 6t.920.280.000

(*) As al 3l December 202.1 and I January 2024. the Company has not determined tbir values ofthese
financial inslruments for disclosure in the consolidated financial statements because information
about their markel prices is not available. The fair values oflhese financial instruments mav differ
from their carrying amounts.

i42
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ACB Securities Company Limitcd
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year endcd 3l December 2024 (continucd)

15. Tangible fixed assets

2024 Machinery and
equipm€nt Motor v€hicle

VND VND

2,403,625.802 4,s89,655.616

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circulur No. 331/2016/fT-BTC

dated 27 Dercmber 2016 olthe Minirtry o.f I'inance)

Manag€ment Other tangiblc fired
equipment assets Total

VND VND VI{D

81,724.8s0.80 4.352.397,',773 15s.5t6.263.736
4,,1r0,379.980 1,3qs.0t6.086 5,805,416,066

r'8?7'l50'rI7
(2.278,585,857) ( 8r.68t,000) (2,450.569,7s7)

Building
VI\D

62,445,734,395-

'7,877.159.31't_

(40.302,e0;)

70 ,322.893 ,7 12 2,363.322,902 4.589.655.636 8l.lt56.61,1.25.1 5,615,7s2,859 166.748,269.362

Cost

Opening balance
Additions
Transfer from construction in
progress (Note l7)
Disposals

Closing balancc

Accumulated depreciation

opening balancc
Chargc for the year
Disposals

Closing balance

Net book value

Opening balance
Closing balance

18,743,583,099
2,568.400.043

2,403 .62s ,EO2

(40.302,900)

47.0E9,473,857
r5.865,480,61 I
(2,260,586.,1s5)

2.407,533.745
602.069,280

2,592,0r2,465 93.236.228.968
956. r 61.180 19.992.1I]. r4
(l31.681.000) (2.432.570.155)

41.31t,983.I42 2,161.:r22.902 3,00q,603.025 60.694.368.013 3.416,494.645 lL0.195.171,727

21,702.151.296
29.0r 0.910.570

2,182,l2 t,891
1,580,052,6r1

34,635,3 7 6,273
23 ,162,2',7 6.240

t.760.385.108
2. r99.258.214

62.280.03,1.768
55,952.497,635

v^c,z?,/,s//
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes lo the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended -ll Deccmber 202,1 (continued)

15. Tangible fix€d assets (continued)

2023
Building

VND

Machinery and
€quipment Motorvehicle

vND VND

3.233,002,203 5,081,024.,136

(829.376.401) (491.368.800)

Form B09 - CTCK,/HN
(lstued unLler Circ lar No. 3312016m-BTC

dated 27 Decemher 2016 ofthe Mi,tistry ofFinore)

Managcment Othertangible
equipment fixed assetr

VND VNI)

66.119,264.496 3.751.022.523 )40.690,048.053
12,226.729.800 823.994,350 r 3.050,724,1s0

3.870.769.600 - 3,870.769,600
(551,913,766) (222.619,100) (2.095.278.067)

Tot|l
vNl)

62,445 ,7 34,395_

62,445.7 3 4,395 2.403,625.802 4,589.655.636 81.72,1.850.1i0 4.352.397.7't3 155,516,263.736

Cost

opening balance
Additions
Transfer from construction in
progress (Note I7)
Disposals

Closing balance

Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance
Charge for the year
Disposals

Closing balance

Net book vrlue

Opening balance
Closing balance

36,245.7 53 ,123
2,451 ,829 ,37 6

3.231.002.201

(829.176.40r)

2.230,282,8E6
668,619,659

(49 r.r68.800)

l3,l19,955,435
1 4,48',7 .260.825

(5 t7 ,7 42,103')

2,246,699,655 77 .0',7 5.69).502
567,931.910 18,22t,641.7',70

(221.6r9.100) (2.061,r06.704)

38.743,583,099 2.403 .625 .802 2.,107.511.745 47.089..171.857 2.592.0 [,465 93 .236.228.968

26.199.980.6',72
23.702.15 t,296

2,850,74 t.550
2,182.121,891

33.059,309,061
3 4.635.37 6.273

1,504,322.868
1,760,385.308

63.6 t4..154. t5 t

62.280.034.768

.18
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Included inlangible fixed assets were assets costing VND29,230 million which were fully depreciated as at 3l December 2024 bul which are still inuse(l/l/202,1:
VNDl0,05l million).

li:,I =-r< lrn
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(contitrued)
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16. Intangible fixed assets

2024

Cost

Opening balance
Additions
Transfer from construction in progress
(Note 17)

Closing balance

Accumulat€d depreciation

Opening balance
Charge for 1he year

Closing balance

Net book value

Opening balance
Closing balance

65.142.130,61t 724.000,000 65,866,730,611
683,200,000 - 683,200,000

l],133.768,000 - 13,333,768.000

79.159.698,611 721.000.000 79.883.698,611

Softnare
\,T{D

Others
VND

Total
\ND

48.995,450.169
,1,311,199.060

525.017,057 49.520,s21,226
t75,333,332 4.188.732.392

53.308,8,19.229 700,,{10,389 54,009,259,6t8

1 6. 1 47.280.,{'12
25,850.849.182

19E.922.943 16,146,203,385
23,589,611 25,874,438,993

I

'c

It

\t
i
l(

i(
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for thc year ended 31 December 202,1
(continued)

16. Intangible fixed assets (continued)

2023 Software
vt{D

Cost

Opening balance
Additions
Transfer from construction in progress
(Note l7)

Closing balance

Accumulated depreciatioD

Opening balance
Charge for the year

Closing balance

Net book value

Op€ning balance
Closing balance

48.995,450.169

Form B09 - CTCK/HN
(lssued under Circ ar No. 331/20161TT-BTC

dated 27 Decenber 2016 ofthe Ministry ofFtuance)

56,045,6,+3.6 72,1,000.000 56.769.643,6|
619,717.000 639.717.000

E,,157.370,000 , 8,457,370,000

65.142,?30.6r l 724.000.000 65.866.730.611

Total
VND

Others
VND

,1.1.215,17.1.045

1.',7 60.07 6.t24
349.743,725 44,585.117.770
175,333,332 4.935.409.456

525.071.0s',7 49,520.527.226

I1,810,269.566
16,147.280.442

374.2s6,27s r2,18,{,525,8.11
r98.922,943 r6,346.203,385

,

)

Included in intangible fi\ed assets were assets costing VND,{5,028 million \r'hich were Jilly amonised
as at 3 I December 2024 but which are still in use ( I / I /2024: M\D44,890 million).

17. Construction in progress

Opening balance
Additions during the year
Transfer to prepaid expenses
TransGr 1o langible fixed assets (Note l5)
Transfer to intangible fixed assets (Note 16)

Closing balance 1.014.000.000 6.965.640.000

Conslruction in progress as at 3 I Decem ber 2024 rcpresents the cosl of computer software that has not
been completed.

2024
vt{D

6,965,640.000
22.268.65',7.314
(7.009.370.027)
(7,877,r59,1t7)

(13,333.?68,000)

2023
VITD

2.030,640,000
t 7 .263 ,139.600

(3,870,769,600)
(8,457,3?0,000)

il
'JHN

))
,d
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statements for the year ended 3l December 2024

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
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dated 27 December 2l)16 ofthe Ministry- of Finonce)

18. Deposits at Settlement Funds and derivatives other non-current assets

(a) Deposit at Settlement Funds

According 1() Decision No. 45/QD-VSD dared 22 May 2014 issued by the VSDC, lhe Company is
required to deposit an initial amount of VNDI20 million al the VSDC and an annual conlribution of
0.01% ofthe total value ofbrokered securities. which are listed and registered for transactions in the
Stock Exchanges, in the previous year uith the ma\imum ofannual conlribution of\4{D2.500 million
1{] Settlemcnt Funds

Movem€nts ofdeposits at Settlement Funds during the )ear were as follo\,ts:

Openiog balance
Interest incurred
Received interest

Closing balance 20.000.000,000 20,000,000.000

(b) Other non-current assets

According to Decision No. 97/QD-VSD dared 23 March 2017 issucd by rhe VSDC on rcgulalions on
management and use otclearing fund for deri!ative securilies activities, the Company is respoosiblc
for contribuling to Clearing Fund in cash or sccurities. fhe minimum conlribulion rate in cash is 80o%
ofthe total value ofassets contributed 1() Clearing Fund. The initial rninimum contribution is Vl,lDl0
bi I lion for direcl clearing members, M\D I 5 billion tbr general clearing members. As at 3 I December
2024 ard I January 202,1. the Company has full) paid rhc minimum conrriburion.

2021
VNI)

20,000.000.000
989.446.523

(989,446,52r)

2023
VND

20,000,000,000
E61,974,',|',72

(861,974,772)

D
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19. Short-term borrowings

The borrowings are made for the purpose of supplementing working capital for the Company's business activities. Movements ofshort-term bonowings during the
vear were as follows:

Joint Slock Commercial Bank for Investmenl and Development of
Vietnam (i)
Military CommercialJoinl Stock Bank (i)
Prosperity And Growth CommcrcialJoint Stock Bank (i)
Vietnam Intemaiional Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Joint Slock Commercial Bank For foreign Trade olVieham (i)
Vietnam Prosperily Joinl Slock Comnrercial Bank
Vietnam Expod Impod Bank (i)
Viet Capital CommercialJoint Stock Bank (i)
Vielnam Bank For Asriculture And Rural Developmenl (i)
Indovina Bank Lid.
Vi€inam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for lndustry and Trade (i)
Mb Shinsci Finance Limited Liability Company
woori Bank Vietnam Limited (i)
Orient CommercialJoinl Stock Bank
An Binh CommercialJoint Srock Bank (i)
Vieham Maritime CommercialJoint Slock Bank
Tien Phong CommercialJoint Slock Bank Viet Nam
Vietnam lechnolosical And Commercial Joinl Stock Bank
Cathay Uniled Bank Ho Chi Minh City Branch (i)
Public Bank Vietnam Limited
CXhers

2.30% - s.s0%
5 .0070 - 6. I 0o/o

3.860/n-4.70r/o
5.60% - 6.80%
3.00%, s.80%
5.809;,6.20%
3.l0% - 5.00%

6.00%
3.50% - 4.00%
3.30% - 5.s0%
3.00% - 5. r0%
5.80% - 6.30%
1.50% -,{.03%

6_30d/o
,1.00% - 5.50%
3.20% - 5.80%
3.600/0-4.20%
2_700/o - 6.500/0

5.80%
4.700

s.00% - 8.30%

I fi t2021
VND

r .800,000.000.000

600.000.000.000
296.000.000.000
220.000.000,000

r80.000.000.000
r .000.000.000,000

150,000.000.000

100,000,000.00;
450,000,000.000

826,5 t7,000,00;

Rec€ipts
VNT)

rs.8s r.600.000,000
1.500,000,000.000
I -200.000,000.000
I .08 8,000,000.000
2.047.500.000.000

600.000.000.000
7.04 I ,920.000.000

250,000.000.000
996,000.000.000

r ,77s,r 00.000.000
,1,004.000.000-000

670.000,000.000
8:12,000,000.000
t00.000,000.000
262,000,000,000
900,000,000,000
400,000,000.000

I .295.000,000,000
200.000,000.000
60.000,000.000

VND

( r2,004.100.000,000)
( I .000.000.000,000)
( I .200-000,000,000)

(384.000.000.000)
( r- r 3 8,000,000.000)

(4.0s6.920.000.000)

( l ,3 22. S00.000.00;)
(1.365,000,000.000)

(430,000,000,000)
(500,000,000,000)

030.000.000.000)
( r ,300.000.000.000)

(8s0,000.000.000)
( r .095.000.000.000)

(826.s17.000,000)

3Vt2/2024
VND

5.647.200.000.000
500,000.000.000
600.000,000.000

r-000.000.000.000
I . I 29.500.000.000

600.000-000,000
2.985.000.000,000

250.000.000,000
996.000.000,000
6l:.500.000.000
639.000.000-000
240.000.000,000
4q2.000.000.000
100,000.000.000
112,000.000.000

200.000.000,000
200.000.000.000
60,000.000.000

1 6.401.:00.000.000

/i/ ^<f \-,\\

5.922.517,000.000,11,083.320.000.000 (10.602.6r7.000.000)
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(i) As at 3 I December 2024. these loans are secured by rerm deposits with a roral amount ofVND I 1.268,896
million (3I /l212023: VND4,359.718 million) (Nore 7(b)).

20. Accounts payabl€ for securities trading activities

3t/12t202t
VND

lll/2021
VND

Payable to Securitics Exchanges and VSDC
Covered wanants payable (*)

6.742.323.633 6.063,536.773
16.1.257,748,000 1r8.985.807,000

17r.000.07r,633 1,{5,049.341,773

(*) At lhe end ofthe annual accounting period, the number ofcovered uanants issued by the Company were
as follows:

3t/12/2021

Code

csTB2306
CHPG2]09
CMBB23O6
CFPT2404
CTCB2,1()3
CMBB24O2
cMwc2,10l
Others

Allowed to
issue

12,000,00;
t2,000,000
r 1,000.000
I0,000.000

160,000,000

Circulated

11.997,90;
10.300,100
9,927,500
9.881,500

71,238,300

t/|2021
Allowed to

issue Circulated

19.000.000 18,026,400
r E,000,000 r,1.511.200
15,000,000 r3.801,000

r0E,s00,00; 52,E12.00;

205.000,000 r 13,3,+5,300 160.800.000 99.19t.600

21. Accounts payable to suppliers

Payable for buying financial assets
Other suppliers

it/12/2024
\DII)

74.808.027.000
1,,148,8E0,275

t/t/2021
VND

5.748.518.000
2.160.123 .469

,01i

NH,

;ry
oi/

rH0

'7,909.241.46918.256.901,275

5,1



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year endcd 3l Dccember 202,1 (continued)

22. Taxes and other receivables or payables to State Treasury

2021

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(lssued under Orculat No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Dec?mher )016 ofthe Mitlistry o.f Fino ce)

Corporatc inconre lax
Personal income tax
Invcstors' income lax
Value added ta\
C)ther taxcs

- 18.674.06r,676
- 3,521.434.861
- 14.092,040,967
- 268.135. r32
- 98t,452.930

Net-off
VND

(241.505.5e;)

t/t/2021
\TNT)

Receivable Payable

Incurred Paid
VND \'I{D

1 63,605.796,57 7 (t 48,986.335, r 68)
30,378.366,583 (10.385.553.204)

204.679,366,043 fl 97.085.396.052)
668.6,{1.372 (345,475.884)

26,198,982,2s1 (16.202,672,750)

3t/12t2024
VND

Receivable Payable

- 33.293.523.085
- 3.516.248,240
- 21.686.010,958
- 347.995.030
- 9',77.162.431

r7.sr9..r25.566 425.531.152.826 (401.00s.411.058) (2,{3.505,590) 59.821.539,7,t4

2023

Corporatc inconre la\
Personal income ta\
lnvestors' incomc tax

Other taxcs

Incurred
VND

95.7 t5.878.287
16,846,858,435

150.7-79 .''./ 6.698
661.373.743

14.0 r4,s2 r.6,14

3u12/2023
VND

|12023
VNI)

Paid
VNI)

N€t-off
vNl)

Rcccivxble

lll. t08.548.21]

Payable

178,451,056
2.625,700.60.1

10.985,833,146
314,858,903

2.640.434.810

Rcccivablc Payable

18.6',74.061,676
3,523,43,{,861

r,1.092.040,967
26E,335.132
98 t.452.930

(59,I]1,719.454)
(1s.949.124,r 78)

(t 11 .672,868.8',7 7)
(132.7 43.02s)

( r 5.671.503.521)
(275,r54.4E;)

18.108.5,+8.211 16.745.r78.5r9 278.017.708.807 (218.819,9s9.058) 37.539,325,566

\fr\6)=?,/-s/i

(275.154,489)
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23. Accrued expenses

Interest expenses
Others

Contributed capital

The Company's aulhorised and contributed chaner capital were as

3t/12/2024
Authorised and contributed

charter capital

3r/12t2021 uv2021
VND VND

28.222.614.t09 23.489.946, 168
5.944.6E1.859 6,454.425.537

24.

34,167.325.968 29,944.37 1.705

ll 2024
Aulhorised and contributed

charter capital
.h

Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank
("The parent bank") 7,000,000.000.000 100%

Movements in conlributed charter capital during rhe year were as follows:

4,000.000,000,000 100%

2021
v}{D

4,000,000,000.000
t,000,000,000,000

2023
\TND

3,000,000.000,000
1 .000.000,000,000

Opening balance

Contributed capital by cash from the parent bank

Closing balance 7,000.000,000.000 4.000.000,000,000

56
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25.

(a)

ACB Securities Compan] Limited
Notes to the consolidated finatrci{l statements for the year ended 3l Deccmber 202,1
(continued)

Form 809 - CTCMN
(lss uetl under C ircular No. 3 3 1/ 2 0 1 6./T'I-BTC

ddted 27 Drcenber 2016 ofthr Mnistr\ L,f t'iwnce)

Off-balance sheet items the consolidated statement of financial position

Valuable papcr custodied (Quantity)

Shares
Bonds

(b) Listed/registered financial assets at VSDC of the Companl

3t/1212024 utn024

3,E50,094 3,E50,094
200,000 200.000

,1,050.09,1 ,1.050.094

3U12/2021
\ND

l ,269.075,260.000
78r,69E,520,000

l/l/2024
VND

646,212.I70,000
16,114.r60.000

Freel) tradcd financial assets

Financial assets 1laiting for settlement

(c) The Compant's financial asscts in transit

Shares

2,050.773.780.000 662.5,{6.110.000

3t/12/2024
\DtD

23,623,000,000
10,194.180.000

t/t/2024
VND

760,000.000
6.135.630.000

31.817.180.000 6.895.610.000

rt2l1
,,{
!GI

KPI

J
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to thc consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3l December 2024 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK./HN
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26. Revenue from operating activities

(a) Gains(losses) from salcs offinancial assets at FVTPL

2tJ21

Qua[tity Proceeds
VND
o)

250,1 49,E42 1,673.9 I 4,t37,250
r52,399.200 39,601,843.355,800

Wcighted average
cost at the end oI
the trading day

\TNI)
12,

7-15,1-1,11.809.170
t9.607.876.015.900

Gains from sales
ofsecu ties

VND
(3)=(l)-(2)

344.875,310,999
1,557.45,1.661

300,000

Losses from sales
ofsecurilies

VNI)
(3)=(2)-O)

r25,I04.982,919
9.590,124.763

Shares
Bonds
Certificates ofdeposit

Cains/loss from selling underlying securitics

Cains/loss from trading derivatives - lirture contracts
Gains/loss when buying back warrants issued
by the Company
Cains/loss from matured covered warrants issued
by the Company

148.433,065,662

25.574.662,000

91 ,454,',7 67 ,454

8,350,596.100

114.695.107.682

27.352.1t2.000

r 18.705,769,029

5,588,863,700

.171.8]].09t.116 286.3.1t.879..1t I

\\?\ Fi$ /s/
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2023

Shares
Bonds
Certificates ofdeposit

Cains/loss from selling underlying sccurities

Gains/loss from trading derivatives
- future contracts
Gains/loss when buying back warrants issucd
by the Company
Gains/loss from matured co\,ered warants issued
by the Company

Quantit-v

t61.797.014
55.000.000

5.000

Proce€ds
VND
o)

3,063.438.9 r3.600
6.t81.271.000,000

1l],400,000

Weighted avengc
cost at the end of
the trading day

VND
(2t

2.954.358,774,53s
6. l 80.660.5 00.000

I t3.400.000

Gains fmm sales
ofsecurities

VND
(3)=(1)-(2)

r70,183,083.742
2,180.500.000

I80.207.97ri

Loss€s from sales
ofsecuritics

VND
(3)=(2)-(1)

61,102,944.671
t.770.000.000

350.000

l'72.',l 43 .79 t .720

I,188.910.000

44,838.466,800

I t ,6E7 ,57 5.492

62.8',73 .194.67 7

t93.780.000

68.136.',766.27 |

811,506,900

210,.158,744,012 l]2.618.347.848

\Yr\ -t i-./^Y
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26. Revenue from operating activities (continued)

(b) Gai[s/(losses) from revaluation of finan cia I assets and covered warrants payables at FVTpL

2021 Fair value/ gxins/(losses)
Cosl as at market price xs at differences as at
3t/12/2024 3t/12/2021 3u12t2024

VND VND VNI)

FinaDcial assets recognised at FVTPL
Lisled shares and traded shares on UPCOM 2.48f.564.690.997 2.41 t.349.01:1.045 (12.215.676.952)
tjnlistcd shares and unregistcred for lrading '7.021.290.909 7.021.136.j01 415.j92
Underlying assets hedge lbr covered
warrants 696,758,565.055 708.12t,215.000 t 1,362.619.94s

R€valuation
gains/(losscs) Revaluationgain

dillerences as at differenccs
lll/2024 during the year
VND VND

(r3.2,{3.317.865) 41,027.640.9t3
145.192

(t,{.120,r5r.424) 2s.,181.003.36.)

3,187.1,14.546.961 3.126.491.965-746 (60.852.581,215) (127.363.225.491) 66,510,644,282

2021

Covcrcd rvarrants

Cost xs at
3t/t2/2021

VNI)

186,493,167,050

Fair value/
market pric€ as at

3t/12/2024
VNI)

164.257,748.000

Revaluation
gains/(losses)

diffcrences as at
3t/12/2021

VNI)

22.235.,119.050

R€vahrrion
gains/(losses)

differences as at
It/2024

vt{D

(65.479.83 r.900)

Revaluation gain
differences

during the year
VNI)

(11.2.14.,{12.850)
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Form 809 - CTCK/HN
lssucd under ('irculat No. 331/20l6iTI-BTC

ddted 27 Decenbo 2016 o{the Ministrr- of Finance)

(b) Gains/(losses) from revaluation oflinancial assets and covered rdarrants payables at FVTPL (continued)

Revaluation Revaluation

2023 Fxir vrlu€/ gains/(losses) gains/(losses) Revaluafion gain
market p ce as at differences as al dilferences as Nt differences

3lll2/2023 3l/1212023 lll/2023 during thc vear
VND

Finencial assets recognis€d at FVTPL
Lisled shares and traded shares on UPCOM 758.767,622.510 645.524.304,645 (l11,243,317,865) (167,108.87 6.262t 53.865,558,397
Unlisted shares and unrcgistered for trading '7.710.909 8.216,70t 445,192 145.j92
Underlying assets hedge for covcred

Cost as al
3t/12/2023

VNI)

684.94',7.816.271 670-827.,161.8s0 (11.t20.ts1.424) (21,078,090,t89) 6.es7.736.765

l.,141,721,209.693 1,316,359.984.196 (12'7.363.225-49'7) (188,t86.520.659) 60.821.295.162

2023

Cov€red warrants

Cost as at
3t/t2/2023

!ND

204,465.638.900

Fair value/
markct price as at

3t/12t2023
VND

r38.985.807,000

Revaluation
grins(losses)

diffcrcnces as at
3l/12/2023

VNI)

65.479,831,900

Revaluation
gains(losses)

differcnces as at
t/y2023

\TNI)

(3,,{93.7r0.008)

Revaluation gain
differences

durirg the year
\ND

68.973.54 t.908

//s/ xx= \.-\\
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statemcnts for thc vear ended 3l Decembcr 2024 (continued)

Recognized in the consolidated stxtement ofprofit or loss:
Increase in fair value adjustments offinancial assels at FVTPL
Decrease in fairvaluc adiustrnenls offinancial assets at FVTPL

Profit for the year ftom revaluation offinancial assets at FVTPL

Differences decreasc duc to revaluation ofoutstanding covered warrants payables
Diffcrcnce decrease/(increase) due to rcvaluation ofoutstanding covcrcd warraDts payables

(Loss)/gain during the year from revaluation ofcirculated covercd werranls payables

Form 809 - CTCI0HN
(Issued under (:ircular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decenher 2016 o:[the Ministm of Finance)

2023
VND

2021
VND

538.069,00r.254 499.412.378.9s0
(47t.558,356,972) (418.589.083.788)

66,5t0,6,14,282 60,823,295,162

(37,744,019,50r )
(5.500.393.349)

61.81t,53,{,308
5.162.007,600

({3,2,1,1,,u2,8s0) 68,973,54t,908

[H'[ =i+= /s]t
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidrted financial statements for the year erded 3l December 2024
(continued)

Form B09 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circ lar No. 3342016/|T-BTL'

dated 27 Decenber 2016 ofthe Ministry ol Fiqnce)

26. Revenue from operating activities (continued)

(c) Dividend, interest income from financial asscts
investments. loans and receivahles

From financial assets at FVTPL
. Incomelron lerm deposits
. Dirideruls otd interesls urisingfomfnancial assets

ot FWPL
From held to maturity investments
From loans and receivables
. Incone.from margh aclitilies
. Inrcmefrom advance senices
. Incomefrom mdrgin loan efle sion

(d) Revenue other than income from financial assets

Revenue from securities brokemge
Revenue from securities custody
Revenue from financial advisory services
Other operating income

at FVTPL, held to maturit)

2021 2023
\,T.{D VNI)

110,841,928,663
86.403 ,f 61 ,663

24,438,56r.000
401.341.325.31',7
658,935,4,1r,667
611,511,301,790

6,152.575,066
8,271,561,81t

t 6.600,862,42.6
1,207,328,776

12,393,533,650
190.271,472,699
343.880,610,399
336,215,101,987

1,752,739,3 t0
2.912,766,102

I ,17 1 .1 18,695.677 550-755.945.52,1

2024
VNI)

t71,059,934.256
10.542,079.t04

1 ,1 12,72',7 .272
,1,428.525,053

2023
VNI)

3 r 3,09r,l54,245
't2,646,23 

7 ,505
1,943,1Et,E1E
2,594,115,842

iE9, t 43,265,685 130,274,689.410

\

rNfl

)
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated linancial statements for the vear ended 3l December 2024
(continued)

Form 809 - CTCK-/HN
(lssued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

ddted )7 Decenher 2016 ofthe Minist* o/ Fhdnce)

27. Allowance expenses for financial assets, impairment ofdoubtful debts, and
impairment loss offinancial assets and borrowings costs of loans

2023
VNI)

2021
Vl,lD

Allowance made for diminution in value offinancial
assets and collaterals (Note 8)
Interest expenses
Others

99,875 t,274.125,039
440,005,715,3 r I 194,r 68,198,904'7.065,636 407.263,95 7

4,10.0r 2.EE0,E24 195.849.587-900

28. Expenses for securities brokerage

Employee costs
Sccurilies brokerage fees
Outside sen ices
Deprecidrion dnd amoni.arron of fi\ed assel5

Others

29. General and administration expenses

Salary expenses
Outside services
Depreciation and amortisation of fixed assels
Non-deductible value added ta\
Offi ce stationery expenses
Olhers

289,320,481.332 254.562.670,366

2021
vt{D

r r2,159.650,489
78,,{06,058,55r
41.440.91 1,446
15,703,881,,{l l
,{ 1 .409,9 79.,{3 5

r 18,512.260,499
57,I60,350,360
37,t01.244,435
16,400,361,7 r5
25,368,453.357

2023
vNt)

2024
VNI)

92,935,186.996
40.666.813,27 7

6.74E.109,,190
4,019,768.044
3.5 l],t 47,375
8,163.r40,722

84.722,008.142
29.4t7.992.935

6,t56.222.495
5.169,333,494
2,218,611 ,430
5,110.040,,101

2023
VND

P
U

156,046,365,904 132,854.209,097
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated litratrcial statements for the year eDded 31 December 2024
(contitrued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

ddted 27 Decenher 2016 ofthe Ministry oJ Finance)

30. Corporate income tax expenses

(a) Recognised in the consolidated strtement ofincome

Current tax erpense
Current year

Deferred tex erpense(benelit)
Originations and reversals of tempomry differences

lncome tax expense r63.665.230.023 95,s28.,1r8.169

(b) Reconciliation ofeffcctire tar rate

Accounting profit before ta\

Tax at the Company's tax mte

2024 2023
\AID \DII)

E46.681,801,064 49r,964.919,380

169,336.360.213 98,392.983.876
Adjustments due to consolidated financial statements (659,445,200,00) (176,513,400) l
Non-taxable income (4,867,712.200) (Z.4jE,jO6.73O) i
Non-deductible expenses

2024 2023
\.ND VND

t63,605,796,577 95.7r5,E78,287

59.433,446 (1E7,160.118)

16.021,210 90,654.423

r63.665.230.023 9s.s28.418.169

(c) Applicable tax rates

The corporate income tax rate for the Company and its subsidiary is 20%. The income 1a,(

computation is subjected to the review and approval oflhe ta\ authorities.

r12d1
"ir Nl
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated linancial
(continued)

statements for the year ended 3l December 202,1

Form B09 - CTCK/HN
/lssued uruler ('ircular No- 331/2016/TT-8T('

dated 27 Detenber 2016 ofthe Ministr! oJ Finance)

31. Significant transactions with related parties

Asia Commercial Joint Stock Batrk- The parent bank
Contribuled oapital received
lnteresl income on bank deposits
Ofl'ice rental. utilities paid
Rental income
Brokcrage revenue
Other cxpenses

Salary, bonus alrd remuo€mtion for key memb€rs of
th€ Company and its subsidiary

Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Demands deposit at the parenl bank
Deposits at the parenl bark with original terms from 3

months to 12 months
Deposits at the parent bank with original terms not
exceeding 3 mon6s
Interesl receivables from bank deposits
Contributed capital

Within one year
Within two to fiv€ years

Thc Company had the following principal lraDsactions with related parties during theyear as follorvs:

2021
\AID

3,000,000,000,000
70,750,890,390

r,10t,575,158
798,000,000

7,069.662
84,t88,870

r 6,29t,990,660

2023
VNI)

r .000.000,000,000
76,284,086,30s

| .752.912,336
8,+0.000.000

70.301,107

15,358,,17,1.I84

'l_he CompaDy had the following significant balances with related parties at lhe end of the annual
accounling period:

3l/12t2021
\TND

r 09.039,9s0, r38

I ,5 49 .O2t .797 .A97

390.013.878,5I8
7.161.989.527

7.000.000,000,000

ln/2024
VI\D

212,720.776.6t5

897.622.662,949

'7 ,93 I .297 .61 1

,1,000.000,000.000

32. Lease commitments

The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating lcases were as follows:

3t/12t2021
VND

15.260,193.50,1
30.495.254.058

t/l/2024
VND

t2,237.960.078
44.255 .64 7 .562

56.,{93,607,6,+0
3
IAN

/nl
,IG

d

45 .1 5 5.641 ,562
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated linancial statements for the year ended 3l December 2024
(cotrtinued)

Form 809 - CTCKfiIN
(Issued undet Circulat No. 331/20I6/I-|-BTL

dated 27 Dece her 2016 olthe Ministt'r ofFtuance)

33. Post balance sheet event

On 28 November 2024. the State Securities Commission of Vietnam issued OIficial Lctter No.
8l2l/UBCK-QLKD regardinB the receipt ofthe regislralion dossier for the increase ofthe Company's
charter capital to M,,JD 10,000,000.000,000. On 2 January 2025, the Company received
\4\1D3.000,000.000,000 in capital contributions f'rom the parent bank. On 22 Januar) 2025, the State
Securities Commission of Vietnam issued the Adjuslmenl License for the EstablishmeDt and
Operation Licence No. o3/GPDC-UBCK with a charter capital of VND 10,000,000.000,000.

34. Comparative information
Comparative information as at I January 2024 was derived from the balances and amounts reported
in the ACBS's consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 3l December 2023.

Ms. Pham ThiSanh
Ge erdl Au:ountdnt

Prepared by:

)'r/L

2,1 March 2025

lloan
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ACBS
N",55. 4 /CV *t&e.2s

Ho Chi M inh City, March 24, 20 25

' State Securities Commission;

- Vietnam Exchange;

- Ho ChiMinh City Stock Exchange; and

- Hanoi Stock Exchange.

Re: Explanotion for the ftuctuation exceeding tu in prcft alter tox in the 2024 consolidoted

Jinonciol statements comparcd to 2023.

ACBsecurtiesCompanyLimited("ACBS")herebyprovidesanexPlanationforthefluctuationexceedinglo%

in Profit aftertax ofthe 2024 consolidated fina ncia I statem ents compared to 2023, as follows:

Unit: VND bill on

FinancialStatements lndicator 1023

(1) (2) {3) (4) (5)=(3)-(a)

Consolidated Financial

Statement.

Net ProfitAfter
681 397 286

Primary reasons forthe increase:

- Total operating revenue increased by VNO 859 billion compared to 2023,

486 billion rise in investment income Additionally, interest incomefrom

billion, while securities brokerage and custodyfees increased by VND 58

- Operatinq expenses increased byVND 43l billion year-over_year;

- Generaland administrative expenses increased byVND 24 billion, and

Corporate incometax expenses increased by VND 68 billion

As a result of the above factors, ACBS recorded a VND 286 billion increase in

compared to 2023.

This report is submitted forthe consideration ofthe relevant authorities'

Sincerely,

driven primarily by a VND

loansgrew by VND 315
billion;

net profit after tax in 2024

Recioie.ts:

- As ltsted obove; and

Atchired by the Adniaisttotion ond A.co@ting DePonnqts'

T;ng 3, T6a nhi Leman Luxury, s6117 Nguy6nOinh Chi6u, PhudngW Thi56u, Quen 3, TP. H6 ChiMinh
T. (84-28) 7300 7000 - E{84-28)73003751. DVKH 1900ss5s33
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